3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of Carroli
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: January 23, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

L. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
ITII. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 9 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Carryout Wine (includes Native Wine) and
Sunday Sales — Dollar General Store #2756 .
2. Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine (includes
Native Wine) and Sunday Sales — Wal-Mart Supercenter #1787
3. Renewal of Class “B” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service —
Charlie’s Steakhouse — Swizzle Stick Lounge — Carrollton Centre
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Carroll Chamber of Commerce - Funding Request
VI. Carroll Area Development Corporation — Funding Request
VII. Ordinances
None
VIII. Resolutions
A. Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 — Supplemental Professional Services Agreement #2
B. Monument Signage Project — Design Services Agreement
C. WWTP Property Farm Lease
D. Proposed Agreement with City Attorney for Services






IX. Reports
A. Court Street Resurfacing — 2016 - Certificate of Substantial Completion
B. City Council Meeting with OPN Architects
X. Commnittee Reports
XI. Monthly Activity Reports
XII. Comments from the Mayor
XII. Comments from the City Council
XIV. Work Session
A. Competitive Bidding Laws
XV. Adjourn

January/February/March Meetings:
City Council 1% Budget Work Session — Thursday, January 26, 2017
City Council 2" Budget Work Session — Monday, January 30, 2017
Chamber Annual Banquet — February 6, 2017
Board of Adjustment — Monday, February 6, 2017
City Council 3" Budget Work Session (as needed) — Tuesday, February 7, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — February 8, 2017
City Council 4* Budget Work Session (as needed) — Thursday, February 9, 2017
City Council — February 13, 2017
Airport Commission — February 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — February 20, 2017
City Council — February 27, 2017
Board of Adjustment — March 6, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — March 8, 2017
City Council — March 13, 2017
Airport Commission — March 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — March 20, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — March 20, 2017
City Council — March 27,2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
Q/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002553 ABM EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY IN #36 HYDRAULIC REPAIRS 340.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 340.22
*% TOTALS ** 340.22 0.00 340.22
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE LED BULBS 31.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 39.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.96
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.81
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 14.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 78.64 0.00 000000 @G/00/00 78.64
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 14.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.95
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 12.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.72
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 1.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 1.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 4.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.49
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 4.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE UV PIPE REPAIRS 7.77 0.00 000000 0©/00/00 7.77
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 17.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.81
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES - WEIGHT RACK 2.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 9.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE WATER LEAXK REPAIR PARTS 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE WATER LEAK REPAIR PARTS 42.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.97
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 5.98 0.00 000000 ©/00/00 5.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 30.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SAUNA LIGHT 1.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.18
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SAUNA LIGHTS 9.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.98
** TOTALS ** 364.13 0.00 364.13
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 1/1/2017 99.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 992.00
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 1/8/17 198.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 198.00
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 1/15/2017 198.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 198.00
*%* TOTALS ** 495.00 0.00 495.00
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGES 119.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 115.90
*% TOTALS =** 119.90 0.00 119.90
01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. BOND ISSUANCE - LEGAL SERVICES 9,082.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,082.16
** TOTALS ** 9,082.16 0.00 9,082.16
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 6,746.14 6,746.14- 107038 1/12/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 6,746.14 6,746.14- 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY DUST MASK/SANDING DISK 61.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.70
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY RV ANTI-FREEZE FOR BRINE PUMPS 25.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.74
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WEATHERSTRIP #35 13.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.69
** TOTALS ** 101.13 0.00 101.13






01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=zm=m==PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002385 ASPHALT PAVING ASSN OF IO APAI CLASS - KRAUEL 175.00 175.00- 106940 1/06/17 0.00
#% TOTALS ** 175.00 175.00- 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS BASKETBALL HOOP REPAIRS 13.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.64
01-003515 BOMGAARS ICE MELT 151.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 151.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS ICE MELT 151.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 151.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS YAKTRAX 59.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 29.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS YAKTRAX 89.97 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 89.97
** TOTALS ** 497.41 0.00 497.41
01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,061.23 2,061.23- 106941 1/06/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,061.23 2,061.23-~ 0.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA SINK REPATR PARTS 31.63 31.63- 106942 1/06/17 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 31.63 31.63- 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 69.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.24
01-004138 CAPITAIL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 111.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.48
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 18.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.52
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 262.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 262.42
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY ICE MELT 12.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.18
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY ICE MELT 33.67 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 33.67
*% TOTALS ** 507.51 0.00 507.51
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 107043 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. MCCARTY UNIFORM 767.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 767.91
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. NAME TAG 34.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.98
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. SHIRTS AND BELT 283.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 283.50
*% TOTALS ** 1,086.39 0.00 1,086.39
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 107034 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 6,450.00 6,450.00- 0.00
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
%% TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS TEMPERATURE CONTROL AGREEMENT 950.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 950.00
*% TOTALS ** 950.00 0.00 950.00

01-004160 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR 2ND QTR COMM CENTER 36,761.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36,761.05






01-19-2017 10:08 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
==z====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATESz=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/18/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME -~---- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 36,761.05 0.00 36,761.05
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SCRAPBOOKS AND ACROBAT PRO DC 110.74 110.74- 107057 1/18/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK DUES AND TRAINING 1,174.85 1,174.85- 107058 1/19/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK LICENSE AND GRADE TRAINING 439.00 439.00- 107059 1/19/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES 834.88 834.88- 107060 1/19/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,559.47 2,559.47- 0.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS SANDER PARTS #23 87.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.64
*%* TOTALS ** 87.64 0.00 87.64
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER WASHERS 3.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.60
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER WINDOW REPLACEMENT OFFICE 113.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.08
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER WINDOW REPLACEMENT OFFICE 419.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 419.68
** TOTALS ** 536.36 0.00 536.36
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE DEC. TRASH COLLECTIONS SG 11,149.40 11,149.40- 106950 1/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 11,149.40 11,149.40~ 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL DEC. TRASH COLLECTIONS 285.66 285.66- 106949 1/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 285.66 285.66- 0.00
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC FEB. DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
*% TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE BACK-UP LINE 56.46 56.46- 107062 1/19/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE - BACK-UP LINE 56.46 56.46- 107063 1/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 112.92 112.92- 0.00
01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE WELLNESS 1,130.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,130.00
** TOTALS ** 1,130.00 0.00 1,130.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,444 .44 13,444.44- 000000 1/19/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 12,428.56 12,428.56- 000000 1/19/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,9825.12 3,925.12- 000000 1/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 29,798.12 29,798.12~ 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. DEF FLUID 169.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 169.00
*% TOTALS ** 169.00 0.00 169.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC PERFECT MIND SET-UP 345.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 345.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC ANTI-VIRUS/COMPUTER ISSUES 1,087.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,087.30
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC FORMAT AND SETUP LAPTOP 313.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 313.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,745.30 0.00 1,745.30






01-19-2017 10:08 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-001595

01-002648
01-0026438

01-005645

01-006150

01-006275
01-006275
01-006275
01-006275
01-006275

01-012590
01-012520
01-012590

01-006810

01-004185

01-002644

01-008050

01-006860
01-006860

01-000013

---- VENDOR NAME

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT

D/R ELECTRIC INC.
D/R ELECTRIC INC.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFE

DPC INDUSTRIES INC

DREES OIL CO. INC.
DREES OIL CO. INC.
DREES OIL CO. INC.
DREES OIL CO. INC.
DREES OIL CO. INC.

ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY

ECOWATER SYSTEMS

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES

ETS CORPORATION

FASTENAL COMPANY

FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.
FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS

1/06/2017 THRU
1/06/2017 THRU

1/19/2017
1/19/2017

COPIER CONTRACT

46 L.E.D. LAMPS
174 L.E.D. LAMPS

NCIC ACCESS

WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES

LP GAS
LP GASOLINE
LP GASOLINE
LP GAS
LP GAS

SAUNA LIGHTS
SAUNA LIGHT
LIGHT FIXTURE

COOLER RENT/WATER

DEC. CITY HALL CLEANING

CREDIT PROCESSING FEES

BOLTS AND WIRING SUPPLIES

BADGE

FIRE ALARM INSPECTION

U N P A
I R

<
oo
o w

T S

T E M
SUMMARY

=======TTEM DATES==c======

1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

GROSS AMT

193.51

** TOTALS ** 193.51
667.00
2,523.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,190.00
300.00
** TOTALS ** 300.00
2,422.08
*% TOTALS ** 2,422.08
216.66
177.10
45.68
79.72
185.59
** TOTALS ** 704 .75
30.33
34.90
20.17
*%* TOTALS ** 85.40
116.87
*%* TOTALS *%* 116.87
970.00
** TOTALS ** 970.00
435.92
** TOTALS ** 435.92
24.53
** TOTALS ** 24.53
100.00
230.00
** TOTALS ** 330.00
11,716.89

** TOTALS *=* 11,716.89

======POSTING DATES=======

1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
1/06/2017 THRU 1/18/2017

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00

185.59- 107035 1/12/17
185.59-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
116.87- 107036 1/12/17
116.87-
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
0.00
435.92- 000000 1/09/17
435.92-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0©/00/00
0.00
11,716.89- 000000 1/19/17
11,716.89-

PAGE:
BANK: AP

-~--BALANCE---

193.51
193.51

667.00
2,523.00
3,120.00

300.00
300.00

2,422.08
2,422.08

216.66
177.10
45.68
79.72
0.00
519.16

30.33

34.90

20.17
85.40

0.00
0.00

970.00
970.00

0.00
0.00

24 .53
24.53

100.00
230.00
330.00

0.00
0.00






01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPATD, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =z=z====]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 487.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 487.00
** TOTALS ** 487.00 0.00 487.00
01-002980 FUN EXPRESS LLC BREAKFAST WITH SANTA SUPPLIES 199.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 199.64
*% TOTALS ** 199.64 0.00 199.64
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL BATTERIES 167.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 167.00
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL PROPANE 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL PROPANE 28.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.00
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL PROPANE 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 420.00 0.00 420.00
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT 2,192.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,192.51
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT 331.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 331.00
** TOTALS ** 2,523.51 0.00 2,523.51
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SHIRTS 123.98 ’ 0.00 000000 0/00/00 123.98
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE YOUTH BB SHIRTS 402.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 402.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE YOUTH BB SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
*% TOTALS ** 534.98 0.00 534.98
01-010615 HALEY IMPLEMENT CO. HYDRAULIC COUPLER #34 PLOW 59.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.64
*% TOTALS ** 59.64 0.00 59.64
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,363.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,363.20
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 3,926.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,926.08
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,616.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,616.50
*% TOTALS ** 17,117.78 0.00 17,117.78
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 65.38 65.38- 107066 1/19/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. KIDS NIGHT OUT 60.49 60.49- 107066 1/19/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. BIRTHDAY PARTY SUPPLIES 22.81 22.81- 107066 1/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 148.68 148.68- 0.00
01-011800 HYDRAFLO INC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,018.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,018.52
*% TOTALS ** 2,018.52 0.00 2,018.52
01-002397 IAMU ADVANCED H20 WORKSHOP 125.00 125.00- 107061 1/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 125.00 125.00- 0.00
01-001549 INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPAN EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES 189.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.15

*% TOTALS ** 189.15 0.00 189.15






01-19-2017 10:08 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrolil
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO

01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

01-012706 IPERS

01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ

01-013917
01-013917
01-013917

JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.
JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.
JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.

01-025020
01-025020
01-025020

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

01-00099%4
01-000994

KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES -
KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES -

01-014520
01-014520
01-014520

KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER
KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER
KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER

01-000531 KEVIN HOFFMAN

01-014542
01-014542

KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY
KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY

01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS

1/06/2017 THRU
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

UN
I

1/19/2017
DESCRIPTION

2 TANK TAGS
** TOTALS

SUPPLIES
*%* TOTALS

SHADE TREE SHORT COURSE
** TOTALS

TIPERS CONTRIBUTIONS
** TOTALS

PRODUCTION COSTS & TV
** TOTALS

CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING
HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS
3RD ST HMA RESURFACING

** TOTALS

OIL AND AIR FILTERS

FUEL FILTER/TRUCK WASH SOAP
OIL FILTERS

** TOTALS
2017 FLEX ADMIN FEE
HRA ANNUAL FEE

** TOTALS
LAUNDER RUGS
LAUNDER MOPS
LAUNDER MOPS

*%* TOTALS
STEEL TOED BOOTS

** TOTALS
DUTY HOLSTERS
DUTY HOLSTER

** TOTALS

DEC. CONTRACT METER READER
*%* TOTALS

TS
TEM
SUMMARY
=======1TEM DATES
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

1/06/2017 THRU
1/06/2017 THRU

* K

* %

* %

* Je

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

=

1/19/2017
1/19/2017

GROSS AMT

186.00
186.00

14,914.13
14,914.13

918.00
918.00

3,172.50
1,132.00
6,050.00
10,354.50

159.40
124 .57
87.05
371.02

100.00
400.00
500.00

77.90
27.52
27.52
132.94

150.00
150.00

1,736.96
45.74
1,782.70

1,801.53
1,801.53

======POSTING DATES
1/06/2017 THRU
1/06/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

186.00-
186.00~

14,914 .13~
14,914.13-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

159.40-
124 .57~
87.05-
371.02-

100.00-
400.00~
500.00-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

150.00~
150.00-

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,801.53~
1,801.53-

1/19/2017
1/19/2017
1/06/2017 THRU 1/18/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT

107037

000000

107067

000000

000000

000000
000000
000000

107042
107042
107042

000000
000000

000000
000000
000000

106948

000000
000000

106951

1/12/17

0/00/00

1/19/17

1/19/17

0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

1/12/17
1/12/17
1/12/17

1/06/17
1/06/17

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

1/09/17

0/00/00
0/00/00

1/09/17

PAGE:
BANK: AP

---~BALANCE- - -

0.00
0.00

8.00
8.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

918.00
918.00

3,172.50

1,132.00

6,050.00
10,354.50

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

77.90

27.52

27.52
132.94

0.00
0.00

1,736.96
45.74
1,782.70

0.00
0.00






01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTTAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES==z=z===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ~---BALANCE---
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAT TRANS. MAIN BAC-T SAMPLES 760.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 760.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL BAC-T SAMPLES 160.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 160.00
*% TOTALS ** 920.00 0.00 920.00
01-000181 MARK V. ADAMS STEEL TOED ROOTS 150.00 150.00- 107030 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00~ 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. 5 YR CIP PLAN TO FAA ENG. FEES 787.50 787.50- 107033 1/12/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 3,997.44 3,997.44~- 107033 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,784 .94 4,784.94- 0.00
01-003006 METHODIST OCCUPATIONAL HE EE PHYSICAL - MCCARTY 1,028.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,028.27
** TOTALS ** 1,028.27 0.00 1,028.27
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY IND. PARK RD LIFT STATION 224.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 224.90
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL 229.23 229.23- 106943 1/06/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 38,283.99 38,283.99- 107039 1/12/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 38,738.12 38,513.22- 224.90
01-017572 MID STATES ORGANIZED MOCIC MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER IMMI 2017 REGISTRATION 420.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 420.00
** TOTALS ** 420.00 0.00 420.00
01-003005 MOONLIGHT LANDSCAPE & MAS CLUBHOUSE WALL 5,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,800.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH GATE REPAIR 48.00 48.00- 107040 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 48.00 48.00- 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #31 - FILTERS 72.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.65
*% TOTALS ** 72.65 0.00 72.65
01-018634 NEU MINNICH COMITO & NEU LEGAL FEES 50.00 50.00- 107041 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 50.00- 0.00
01-019135 NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPATRS 169.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 169.00
*% TOTALS ** 169.00 0.00 169.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 REPAIRS 114.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 114.65

** TOTALS ** 114.65 0.00 114 .65






01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll CPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==c===== =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR -—-- NDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 8.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.98
** TOTALS ** 8.98 0.00 8.98
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC DEC. 2016 PROF. SERVICES 10,589.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,589.20
** TOTALS ** 10,589.20 0.00 10,5892.20
01-020326 OPTIONS INK LIBRARY REPORT COPIES 825.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 825.85
** TOTALS ** 825.85 0.00 825.85
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 92.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 92.05
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. WATER PIPE LEAK 36.77 36.77- 106944 1/06/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 128.82 36.77- 92.05
01-002911 PERFECT MIND INC. SOFTWARE CONVERSION 7,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,000.00
*%* TOTALS ** 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL/BRAKES/ROTORS #19 361.38 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 361.38
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE 25.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.45
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - OIL CHANGE 25.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.45
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #16 26.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.12
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 25.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.45
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #17 25.45 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 25.45
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC RUTH - TOWING 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TQOTALS ** 589.30 0.00 589.30
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON DEC. MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 122.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.58
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON NOV. MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 182.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 182.52
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON OCT. INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 210.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.06
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON IABO CONFERENCE EXPENSES 414 .94 414.94- 107056 1/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 230.10 414 .94- 515.16
01-0092870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C DECEMBER ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,590.06 1,590.06- 107065 1/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,590.06 1,590.06- 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE DEC. TRASH COLLECTIONS 30,939.51 30,939.51~ 106952 1/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS *x* 30,939.51 30,939.51- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG DEC. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,900.00 3,900.00- 106953 1/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,900.00 3,900.00- 0.00
01-000612 SENECA COMPANIES SITE VISITS/REPORTS 1,553.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,553.05
** TOTALS ** 1,553.05 0.00 1,553.05
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT 80.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.16






01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PATINT 29.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.60
*% TOTALS ** 109.76 0.00 109.76
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC TRAILS ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,627.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,627.70
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC TRAILS ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,737.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,737.70
*%* TOTALS ** 11,365.40 0.00 11,365.40
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC SAFETY SUPPLIES 103.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.95
*%* TOTALS ** 103.95 0.00 103.95
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 3.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 13.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.07
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATE TRAII. MAP 5.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. THERMAIL PRINTER PAPER 22.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PRINTER INK 17.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.58
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PARKING VIOLATION BOCKS 157.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.01
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 92.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 92.73
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. YOUTH BB BINDER 40.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.74
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. APPT. BOOK 10.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. NAME PLATE - DIRKX 20.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.10
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUDGET BINDER INDEXES 140.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 140.48
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUDGET BINDER INDEXES 17.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.56
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 71.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.56
** TOTALS ** 623.80 0.00 623.80
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 18.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.30
** TOTALS ** 18.30 0.00 18.30
01-001739 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC. ANNUAL FUEL SYSTEM SOFTWARE 550.00 550.00- 107031 1/12/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 550.00 550.00- 0.00
01-003004 TOM KRUSE MEMBERSHIP REFUND 162.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.00
*%* TOTALS ** 162.00 0.00 162.00
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. HYDRAULIC FILTER 350.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.02
** TOTALS ** 350.02 0.00 350.02
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
** TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 1/7/2017 49.33 49.33~ 107044 1/12/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 12/31/2016 50.39 50.39- 106945 1/06/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 99.72 99.72- 0.00






01-19-2017 10:08 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 <City of Carroll CPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.45 78.45- 106946 1/06/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 78.45 78.45~- 0.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE SAUNA LIGHTS 38.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.26
** TOTALS ** 38.26 0.00 38.26
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,335.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,335.66
** TOTALS ** 1,335.66 0.00 1,335.66
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.06 240.06~ 106947 1/06/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.06 240.06- 0.00
01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE FEB. MEDICAI INS. PREMIUMS 33,289.55 33,289.55- 107064 1/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 33,289.55 33,289.55- 0.00
01-002590 WENDL'S WEAPONS LLC GUN CLEANING EQUIPMENT 56.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.00
*%* TQTALS *=* 56.00 0.00 56.00
01-002381 WESTMOR FLUID SOLUTIONS L FUEL SYSTEM REPAIRS 494.00 494.00- 107032 1/12/17 0.00
01-002381 WESTMOR FLUID SOLUTIONS L FUEL SYSTEM REPAIRS 45.92 45.92- 107032 1/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5398.92 539.92- 0.00
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. DECEMBER CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 107045 1/12/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00- 0.00

* Payroll Expense

141,669.

17






01-19-2017 10:08 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/06/2017 THRU 1/13/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017 1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATD ITEMS 347,770.51 347,770.51CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 144,363.42 0.00 144 ,363.42
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 492,133.93 347,770.51CR 144,363.42

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 144,363.42
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 144,363.42






01-19-2017
VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

10:08 AM
01 City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=z======
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

DATES

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

001
010
110
178
303
304
311
600
602
610
621
850

GRAND

FUND TOTALS

GENERAL FUND

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

ROAD USE TAX FUND

CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS
C.P. - AIRPORT

C.P. STREETS

C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION

WATER UTILITY FUND
WATER UTILITY CAP.
SEWER UTILITY FUND
STORM WATER CAP. IMP.

MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
* PAYROLL EXPENSE

IMP.

TOTAL

UN P A
I R

1
oo
o w

T S

T EM
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES===c=z====

1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017
1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

220,987.85
590.86
9,972.65
240.06
3,997.44
7,182.00
17,080.90
36,053.44
760.00
13,370.85
6,539.16
33,689.55
141,669.17

492,133.93

POSTING DATES

1/06/2017 THRU 1/19/2017

1/06/
1/06/

2017 THRU 1/
2017 THRU 1/

19/2017
19/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

12







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager‘u’jp’w
DATE: January 4, 2017

SUBJECT: Carroll Chamber of Commerce — Funding Request
Carroll Area Development Corporation — Funding Request

Representatives from both the Carroll Chamber of Commerce and the Carroll Area Development
Corporation are not able to attend the budget workshop meetings to present this FY 2018 funding
request due to prior commitments. They have requested and will be at the meeting on January 23
to review and discuss their FY 2018 budget requests.

Since both of these groups have received funding in the past their request has been incorporated
in the FY 2018 budget books. The Council should hear their request and if changes are desired
by the Council they can be made during the meeting on the 23" or during the budget workshops
on the 26" or 30",

RECOMMENDATION: Receive both the Carroll Chamber of Commerce and the Carroll Area
Development Corporation FY 2018 funding requests.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager[fbbf(l’oo
DATE: January 19, 2017

SUBJECT: City Council Meeting with OPN Architects

At the December 27, 2016 City Council Meeting, Council accepted the Additional Services request
from OPN Architects to review the existing feasibility study and cost estimate. The Council was
set to meet with OPN on Monday, January 16 for this discussion; however, due to the ice storm
this meet was postponed. Two alternative dates for this meeting have been identified including
Monday, February 13" during the regular Council Meeting or Monday, February 20™" as a special
meeting. Either date works and right now February 13" agenda is not looking to be an especially
busy; however, if there is a need to provide sufficient time to have this discussion a special meeting
would ensure we have the time needed.

The purpose of this meeting will be for OPN to lead a discussion with the Council and public on
the feasibility study and cost estimate that was developed by OPN and to discuss, in broad and
general terms, various alternatives that could be considered that would lower the overall cost of
the project. The intent of this meeting is not for new concepts drawing to be presented but rather
there be a discussion on how to proceed with a new concept be presented at a later time.

RECOMMENDATION: Select a date for the rescheduled meeting with OPN and if February
20, 2017 is selected then set a special City Council meeting for that date at 6:00P. M.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager#sf-c”
DATE: January 19, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) —
Board of Adjustment (meets 13 Monday of month) —
Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) — January 9, 2017

A

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

© o N o

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, January 9, 2017, at the Arthur Neu

Airport. Commission members in attendance were Greg
Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton.
Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford, engineer, Don
Mensen, airport manager and Carol Schoeppner, recording
secretary. Vice-Chairman Siemann conducted the 5:30 P.M.
meeting.

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by
Comm. Wittrock was made to approve the minutes. Motion

carried by Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT

As was discussed last meeting, Mr. Crawford presented
new plans for the reconstruction of the driveway. There
were two new plans to consider. One plan had a 30ft.
wide drive with 20 parking spaces and the other plan
had a 24ft. wide drive with 9 parking spaces. Concrete
would go to the new equipment building and around the
fuel service area. The entitlement money from the TFAA
is $300,000.00 with a 10% City cost. It was more cost
effective to go withthe 24ft wide drive and that would
lessen the City money, which was a top priority for the

Commission. Mr. Crawford did not know 1if the FAA would
participate din the lighting. The Commission discussed
a State project for the landscaping. If there would be

State money available, they would not participate until
the Federal project is finished.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract 6,450.00
McClure Engineering 2018 CIP plan 787.50
Drees 0il LP gas 185,59

Wittrock Motor Dec car rental 375.00






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, February 13, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Ageﬂda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Drive Entrance Project

Winter Equipment Report

New Business

Approve monthly bills







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \SW
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works A&
DATE: January 18,2017

SUBJECT: Council Wotk Session
January 23, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws

I. Iowa Construction Bidding Procedures Act
Iowa Code Chapter 26 (Attachment 1)

A. Definitions
B. 26.3 Competitive bids for public improvement contracts
C. Bid and Quote Thresholds — Cities < 50,000 pop.

1. Horizontal Infrastructure

Competitive Bid : § 47,000 (2017)
Competitive Quote: N/A

2. Vettical Infrastructure

Competitive Bid : $135,000 (2015)
Competitive Quote: § 55,000 (2015)

D. 26.14 Competitive quotations for public improvements conttracts
II.  Purchasing Policy No. 0501 (Attachment 2)
4. Construction Contracts

III. 193 Jowa Administrative Code

A. 193B-5.4 (544A) Exceptions Mattix (Atchitects) (Attachment 3)
B. 193C-5.1 (542B) Licensed professional engineets and building construction
(Attachment 4)
RMK:ds

attachments (4)






ATTACHMENT 1

1 PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING, §26.3

CHAPTER 26

PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING

Referred to in §8A.311, §35A.10, §218.58, §256F4, §297.7, §314.1B, §330A.12, §331.341, §357.14, §357A.12, §364.4, §384.37, §384.53,
§384.103, §386.6, §386.7, §390.3, §418.4

See also chapter 573

26.1 Short title. 26.9 Award of contract.
26.2 Definitions, 26.10 Opening and considering bids.
26.3 Competitive bids for public 26.11 Delegation of authority.

improvement contracts. 26.12 When hearing necessary.
264 : Exgxiggt:!):as fsglg;g:gp etitive 26.13 Early release of retained funds.
26.5 Prohibited c%ntracts. ' 26.14 Competitive quotations for public
26.6 . Donated funds. Improvement contracts.
26.7 Notice to bidders. 26.14A Alternative procedures.
26.8 Bid security. 26.15 Structure demolition project.

26.1 Short title.

This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the “Towa Construction Bidding Procedures
Act”,

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §1, 42, 43

26.2 Definitions.

As used in this chapter, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

1. “Estimated total cost of a public improvement” or “estimated total cost” means the
estimated total cost to the governmental entity to construct a public improvement, including
cost of labor, materials, equipment, and supplies, but excluding the cost of architectural,
landscape architectural, or engineering design services and inspection.

2. “Governmental entity” means the state, political subdivisions of the state, public school
corporations, and all officers, boards, or commissions empowered by law to enter into
contracts for the construction of public improvements, excluding the state board of regents
and the state department of transportation.

3. “Public improvement” means a building or construction work which is constructed
under the control of a governmental entity and is paid for in whole or in part with funds
of the governmental entity, including a building or improvement constructed or operated
Jointly with any other public or private agency, but excluding urban renewal demolition and
low-rent housing projects, industrial aid projects authorized under chapter 419, emergency
work or repair or maintenance work performed by employees of a governmental entity,
and excluding a highway, bridge, or culvert project, and excluding construction or repair
or maintenance work performed for a city utility under chapter 388 by its employees or
performed for a rural water district under chapter 357A by its employees.

4. “Repair or maintenance work” means the preservation of a building, storm sewer,
sanitary sewer, or other public facility or structure so that it remains in sound or proper
condition, including minor replacements and additions as necessary to restore the public
facility or structure to its original condition with the same design.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §2, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §1, 2
Referred to in §297.7, §314.14, §314.1B, §331.341, §364.4, §384.20

26.3 Competitive bids for public improvement contracts.

1. If the estimated total cost of a public improvement exceeds the competitive bid
threshold of one hundred thousand dollars, or the adjusted competitive bid threshold
established in section 314.1B, the governmental entity shall advertise for sealed bids for the
proposed public improvement by posting a notice to bidders not less than thirteen and not
more than forty-five days before the date for filing bids in a relevant contractor plan room
service with statewide circulation and a relevant construction lead generating service with
statewide circulation and on an internet site sponsored by either a governmental entity or a
statewide association that represents the governmental entity. If circumstances beyond the

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 TIowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 (13, 1)






§26.3, PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING 2

control of the governmental entity cause a scheduled bid letting to be postponed and there
are no changes to the project’s contract documents, a notice to bidders of the revised date
shall be posted not less than four and not more than forty-five days before the revised date
for filing bids in a relevant contractor plan room service with statewide circulation and a
relevant construction lead generating service with statewide circulation and on an internet
site sponsored by either a governmental entity or a statewide association that represents the
governmental entity.

2. A governmental entity shall have an engineer licensed under chapter 542B, a
landscape architect licensed under chapter 544B, or an architect registered under chapter
544A prepare plans and specifications, and calculate the estimated total cost of a proposed
public improvement. A governmental entity shall ensure that a sufficient number of paper
copies and, if available, electronic and digital copies of the project’s contract documents,
including all drawings, plans, specifications, and estimated total costs of the proposed
public improvement are made available for distribution at no charge to prospective bidders,
subcontractor bidders, suppliers, and plan room services. If a deposit is required as part of
a paper contract documents distribution policy by the public owner, the deposit shall not
exceed two hundred fifty dollars per set which shall be refunded upon return of the contract
documents within fourteen days after award of the project. If the contract documents are
not returned in a timely manner and in a reusable condition, the deposit shall be forfeited.
The governmental entity shall reimburse the landscape architect, architect, or professional
engineer for the actual costs of preparation and distribution of plans and specifications.

3. Sections 26.4 through 26.13 apply to all competitive bidding pursuant to this section.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §3, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §3; 2009 Acts, ch 179, §107; 2010 Acts, ch

1184, §90; 2013 Acts, ch 90, §16; 2015 Acts, ch 7, §1; 2016 Acts, ch 1009, §1

Referred to in §8A.311, §26 4, $26.5, §26 12, §26.14, §26. 14A, §28J. 9 §35A 10, §73A.2, §73A 18, §105. ll §161C.2, §218.58, §273.14,
§297.8, §314.1, §314.1B, §330A.12, §331 341, $357.14, §504.314, §904. 315

Subsection 1 amended

26.4 Exemptions from competitive bids and quotatlons

Architectural, landscape architectural, or engineering design services procured fora public
improvement are not subject to sections 26.3 and 26.14.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §4, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §4

Referred to in §26.3, §314.1

26.5 Prohibited contracts.

If the estimated total cost of a public improvement exceeds the competitive bid threshold
of one hundred thousand dollars, or as established in section 314.1B, a governmental entity
shall not divide the public improvement project into separate parts, regardless of intent, if a
resulting part of the public improvement project is not let in accordance with section 26.3.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §5, 42, 43
Referred ta in §26.3, §314.1

26.6 Donated funds.

If private funds are offered to a governmental entity for a building or an improvement to be
used by the public and such funds are conditioned upon private construction of the building
or improvement, this chapter shall not apply to the project if the governmental entity does
not contribute any funds to such construction.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §6, 42, 43
Referred to in §26.3, §314.1

26.7 Notice to bidders.

1. The notice to bidders shall adequately notify a potential bidder of a proposed bid and
shall include the following items:

a. The time and place for filing sealed proposals.

b. The time and place sealed proposals will be opened and considered on behalf of the
governmental entity.

¢. The general nature of the public improvement on which bids are requested.

d. In general terms, when the work must be commenced and completed.

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 Iowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 a3, n





3 PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING, §26.10

e. That each bidder shall accompany the bid with a bid security as defined in section 26.8
and as specified by the governmental entity.

. Any further information which the governmental entity deems pertinent.

2. The notice to bidders may provide that bids will be received for the furnishing of all
labor and materials and furnishing or installing equipment under one contract, or for parts
thereof in separate sections.

3. On public improvements to be financed wholly or partially by special assessments
against benefited property, the governmental entity, in the notice to bidders, may request
aggregate bids for all projects included in any resolution of necessity, notwithstanding
variations in the sizes of the improvements and notwithstanding that some parts of the
improvements are assessable and some nonassessable, and may award the contract to the
lowest responsive, responsible bidder submitting the lowest aggregate bid.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §7, 42, 43
Referred to in §26.3, §314.1

26.8 Bid security. '

1. Each bidder shall accompany its bid with a bid security as security that the successful
bidder will enter into a contract for the work bid upon and will furnish after the award of
confract a corporate surety bond, acceptable to the governmental entity, for the faithful
performance of the contract, in an amount equal to one hundred percent of the amount of
the contract. The bid security shall be in an amount fixed by the governmental entity, and
shall be in the form of a cashier’s check or certified check drawn on a state-chartered or
federally chartered bank, or a certified share draft drawn on a state-chartered or federally
chartered credit union, or the governmental entity may provide for a bidder’s bond with
corporate surety satisfactory to the governmental entity. The bidder’s bond shall contain no
conditions except as provided in this section. ‘

2. The governmental entity shall fix the amount of bid security prior to ordering
publication of the notice to bidders and such amount must equal at least five percent,
but shall not exceed ten percent, of either the estimated total contract cost of the public
improvement or the amount of each bid.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §8, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §5
Referred to in §26.3, §26.7, §314.1

26.9 Award of contract.

The contract for the public improvement must be awarded to the lowest responsive,
responsible bidder. However, contracts relating to public utilities or extensions or
improvements thereof, as described in sections 384.80 through 384.94, may be awarded by
the city as it deems to be in the best interests of the city. This section shall not be construed
to prohibit a governmental entity in the award of a contract for a public improvement
or a governing body of a city utility from providing, in the award of a contract for a
public improvement, an enhancement of payments upon early completion of the public
improvement if the availability of the enhancement payments is included in the notice to
bidders, the enhancement payments are competitively neutral to potential bidders, the
enhancement payments are considered as a separate item in the public hearing on the award
of contract, and the total value of the enhancement payments does not exceed ten percent
of the value of the contract.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §9, 42, 43
Referred to in §26.3, §26.10, §26.14, §314.1

26.10 Opening and considering bids.

1. The date and time that each bid is received by the governmental entity, together with the
name of the person receiving the bid, shall be recorded on the envelope containing the bid. All
bids received after the deadlines for submission of bids as stated in the project specifications
shall not be considered and shall be returned to the late bidder unopened. The governmental
entity shall open, announce the amount of the bids, and file all proposals received, at the
time and place specified in the notice to bidders. The governmental entity may, by resolution,
award the contract for the public improvement to the bidder submitting the lowest responsive,

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 Iowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 (13, 1)






§26.10, PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING 4

responsible bid, determined as provided in section 26.9, or the governmental entity may reject
all bids received, fix a new date for receiving bids, and order publication of a new notice to
bidders. The governmental entity shall retain the bid security furnished by the successful
bidder until the approved contract form has been executed, a bond has been filed by the
bidder guaranteeing the performance of the contract, and the contract and bond have been
approved by the governmental entity. The provisions of chapter 573, where applicable, apply
to contracts awarded under this chapter. '

2. The governmental entity shall promptly return the checks or bidder’s bonds of
unsuccessful bidders to the bidders as soon as the successful bidder is determined or within
thirty days, whichever is sooner.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §10, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §6
Referred to in §26.3, §314.1

26.11 Delegation of authority.

When bids are required for any public improvement, the governmental entity may delegate,
by motion, resolution, or policy to the city manager, clerk, engineer, or other public officer,
as applicable, the duty of receiving and opening bids and announcing the results. The officer
shall report the results of the bidding with the officer’s recommendations to the next regular
meeting of the governmental entity’s governing body or at a special meeting called for that
purpose. '

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §11, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §7

Referred to in §26.3, §314.1

26.12 When hearing necessary.

If the estimated total cost of a public improvement exceeds the competitive bid threshold
in section 26.3, or as adjusted in section 314.1B, the governmental entity shall not enter
into a contract for the public improvement until the governmental entity has held a public
hearing and has approved the proposed plans, specifications, and form of contract, and
estimated total cost of the public improvement. Notice of the hearing must be published
as provided in section 362.3 and shall include a description of the public improvement and
its location. At the hearing, any interested person may appear and file objections to the
proposed plans, specifications, contract, or estimated cost of the public improvement. After
hearing objections, the governmental entity shall by resolution enter its decision on the
plans, specifications, contract, and estimated cost. This section does not apply to the state.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, 812, 42, 43; 2016 Acts, ch 1009, §2

Referred to in §26.3, §314.1, §364.4, §384.20
Section amended

26.13 Early release of retained funds.

1. For purposes of this section:

a. “Authorized contract representative” means the person chosen by the governmental
entity or the department to represent its interests or the person designated in the contract
as the party representing the governmental entity’s or the department’s-interest regarding
administration and oversight of the project.

b. “Department” means the state department of transportation.

c. “Substantially completed” means the first date on which any of the following occurs:

(1) Completion of the public improvement project or the highway, bridge, or culvert
project or when the work on the public improvement or the highway, bridge, or culvert
project has been substantially completed in general accordance with the terms and
provisions of the contract.

(2) The work on the public improvement or on the designated portion is substantially
completed in general accordance with the terms of the contract so that the governmental
entity or the department can occupy or utilize the public improvement or designated portion
of the public improvement for its intended purpose. This subparagraph shall not apply to
highway, bridge, or culvert projects.

(3) The public improvement project or the highway, bridge, or culvert project is certified
as having been substantially completed by either of the following:

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 Iowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 (13, 1)





5 . PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING, §26.13

(@) The architect or engineer authorized to make such certification.

(b) The authorized contract representative.

(4 The governmental entity or the department is occupying or utilizing the public
improvement for its intended purpose. This subparagraph shall not apply to highway,
bridge, or culvert projects.

2. Payments made by a governmental entity or the department for the construction of
public improvements and highway, bridge, or culvert projects shall be made in accordance
with the provisions of chapter 573, except as provided in this section:

a. At any time after all or any part of the work on the public improvement or highway,
bridge, or culvert project is substantially completed, the contractor may request the release
of all or part of the retained funds owed. The request shall be accompanied by a sworn
statement of the contractor that, ten calendar days prior to filing the request, notice was given
as required by paragraphs “f” and “g” to all known subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, and
suppliers.

b. Except as provided under paragraph “c”, upon receipt of the request, the governmental
entity or the department shall release all or part of the retained funds. Retained funds that
are approved as payable shall be paid at the time of the next monthly payment or within thirty
days, whichever is sooner. If partial retained funds are released pursuant to a contractor’s
request, no retained funds shall be subsequently held based on that portion of the work. If
within thirty days of when payment becomes due the governmental entity or the department
does not release the retained funds due, interest shall accrue on the amount of retained funds
at the rate of interest that is calculated as the prime rate plus one percent per year as of the
day interest begins to accrue until the amount is paid.

c. If labor and materials are yet to be provided at the time the request for the release
of the retained funds is made, an amount equal to two hundred percent of the value of
the labor or materials yet to be provided, as determined by the governmental entity’s or
the department’s authorized contract representative, may be withheld until such labor or
materials are provided.

d. Anitemization of the labor or materials yet to be provided, or the reason that the request
for release of retained funds is denied, shall be provided to the contractor in writing within
thirty calendar days of the receipt of the request for release of retained funds.

e. The contractor shall release retained funds to the subcontractor or subcontractors in
the same manner as retained funds are released to the contractor by the governmental entity
or the department. Each subcontractor shall pass through to each lower tier subcontractor
all retained fund payments from the contractor.

f. Prior to applying for release of retained funds, the contractor shall send a notice to all
known subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, and suppliers that provided labor or materials for
the public improvement project or the highway, bridge, or culvert project.

g. The notice shall be substantially similar to the following;:

NOTICE OF CONTRACTOR’S REQUEST
FOR EARLY RELEASE OF RETAINED FUNDS

You are hereby notified that [name of contractor] will be
requesting an early release of funds on a public improvement
project or a highway, bridge, or culvert project designated as [name
of project] for which you have or may have provided labor or
materials. The request will be made pursuant to Iowa Code section
26.13. The request may be filed with the [name of governmental
entity or department] after ten calendar days from the date of this
notice. The purpose of the request is to have [name of governmental
entity or department] release and pay funds for all work that has
been performed and charged to [name of governmental entity or

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 Iowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 (13, 1)






§26.13, PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING 6

department] as of the date of this notice. This notice is provided in
accordance with Iowa Code section 26.13.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §13, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §8; 2008 Acts, ch 1031, §19; 2016 Acts,
ch 1011, §5

Referred to in §26.3, §314.1
Subsection 2, unnumbered paragraph 1 amended

26.14 Competitive quotations for public improvement contracts.

1. Competitive quotations shall be required for a public improvement having an estimated
total cost that exceeds the applicable threshold amount provided in this section, but is less
than the competitive bid threshold established in section 26.3.

2. Unless the threshold amounts are adjusted pursuant to section 314.1B, the following
threshold amounts shall apply:

a. Sixty-seven thousand dollars for a county, including a county hospital.

b. Fifty-one thousand dollars for a city having a population of fifty thousand or more.

c. Fifty-one thousand dollars for a school district having a population of fifty thousand or
more.

d. Fifty-one thousand dollars for an aviation authority created within a city having a
population of fifty thousand or more.

. e. Thirty-six thousand dollars for a city having a population of less than fifty thousand,
for a school district having a population of less than fifty thousand, and for any other
governmental entity.
" f. The threshold amount applied to a city applies to a city hospital.
_ 3. a. When a competitive quotation is required, the governmental entity shall make a
good faith effort to obtain quotations for the work from at least two contractors regularly
_engaged in such work prior to letting a contract. Good faith effort shall include advising
. all contractors who have filed with the governmental entity a request for notice of projects.
. The governmental entity shall provide such notice in a timely manner so that a requesting
. contractor will have a reasonable opportunity to submit a competitive quotation. Quotations
may be obtained from contractors after the governmental entity provides a description of
the work to be performed, including the plans and specifications prepared by an architect,
landscape architect, or engineer, if required under chapter 542B, 544B, or 5444, and an
opportunity to inspect the work site. The contractor shall include in the quotation the price
for labor, materials, equipment, and supplies required to perform the work. If the work can
be performed by an employee or employees of the governmental entity, the governmental
entity may file a quotation for the work to be performed in the same manner as a contractor.
If the governmental entity receives no quotations after making a good faith effort to obtain
quotations from at least two contractors regularly engaged in such work, the governmental
entity may negotiate a contract with a contractor regularly engaged in such work.

b. The governmental entity shall designate the time, place, and manner for filing
quotations, which may be received by mail, facsimile, or electronic mail. The governmental
entity shall award the contract to the contractor submitting the lowest responsive,
responsible quotation subject to section 26.9, or the governmental entity may reject all
of the quotations. The unconditional acceptance and approval of the lowest responsive,
responsible quotation shall constitute the award of a contract. The governmental entity shall
record the approved quotation in its meeting minutes. The contractor awarded the contract
shall not commence work until the contractor’s performance and payment bond has been
approved by the governmental entity. A governmental entity may delegate the authority to
award a contract, to execute a contract, to authorize work to proceed under a contract, or to
approve the contractor’s performance and payment bond to an officer or employee of the
governmental entity. A quotation approved outside a meeting of the governing body of a
governmental entity shall be included in the minutes of the next regular or special meeting
of the governing body. :

¢. If a public improvement may be performed by an employee of the governmental
entity, the amount of estimated sales and fuel tax and the premium cost for the performance
and payment bond which a contractor identifies in its quotation shall be deducted from

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 Iowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 (13, 1)





7 : PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BIDDING, §26.15

the contractor’s price for determining the lowest responsive, responsible quotation. If no
quotations are received to perform the work, or if the governmental entity’s estimated cost
to do the work with its employee is less than the lowest responsive, responsible quotation
received, the governmental entity may authorize its employee or employees to perform the
work.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §14, 42, 43; 2007 Acts, ch 144, §9; 2009 Acts, ch 133, §10
Referred to in §26.4, §26.144, §314.14, §314.1B

26.14A Alternative procedures.

1. When competitive quotations are required under section 26.14 for a public
improvement, the governmental entity may proceed, in lieu of competitive quotations, as if
the estimated total cost of the public improvement exceeds the competitive bid threshold
under section 26.3.

2. If the total estimated cost of the public improvement does not warrant either
competitive quotations under section 26.14 or competitive bidding under section 26.3, the
governmental entity may nevertheless proceed with competitive quotations or competitive
bidding for the public improvement.

2007 Acts, ch 144, §10

26.15 Structure demolition project.

A governmental entity may enter into annual contracts with multiple contractors for
structure demolition projects, with each project having a total estimated cost of one hundred
thousand dollars or less, or each project having a total estimated cost equal to or less than
the competitive bid threshold as established in section 314.1B. The governmental entity shall
solicit contractors by publishing a notice as provided in section 362.3. A contractor is eligible
to perform structure demolition work for the governmental entity after the contractor
executes an annual demolition contract in a form satisfactory to the governmental entity,
including a bond and insurance. For the twelve-month period following execution of the
contract or contracts, the governmental entity may obtain competitive proposals from each
eligible contractor as necessary for the demolition of structures. The contractor submitting
the lowest responsible proposal shall enter into a contract addendum to perform the work.

2006 Acts, ch 1017, §15, 42, 43 )

Tue Dec 13 08:00:38 2016 Iowa Code 2017, Chapter 26 (13, 1)






ATTACHMENT 2

CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject ) Policy Na.

Purchasing Policy 0501

Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures
2 42

All :
Effective/Revision Date | Approval(s)
11/28/88; 01/22/90 ‘ Rick Sonnenburg

City of Carroll purchases of commodities and services shall be made in the following

manners:

1. Autos/Trucks ‘
A. All purchasing shall be conducted via written sealed bids (opened simul-

taneously by a departmental representative with the City Clerk present),
with the recommended lowest and/or best bid being taken to  City
Council for formal approval.
- Written sealed bids from out-of-town shall be accepted. :
Staff shall not seek out-of-town written sealed bids except under the fol-
lowing conditions:
1. Solicitations may be sought from all State bidders.
2. Unsolicited information received from out-of-town vendors may be used
- to invite those out-of-town vendors to bid when there is evidence their
price may be competitive. . '
3. No vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits.
If advantages exist which would make it beneficial to the City to purchase
used autos/trucks, this policy may be waived by the Council. In such cases,
Staff may negotiate a purchase price -for said used auto/truck without
dispersing a set of uniform specifications or taking written sealed bids. All
such purchases shall be approved by the City Council. . ,
E. If from the best information available, it would be advantageous to the City
to negotiate a purchase priee for a new auto/truck, then the policy may be .
waived. All such purchases shall first be approved by City Council. '

Ow

2. Eguigmént o R
A. All written sealed bids of $5,000 or more shall be opened simultaneously by

a departmental representative with the City Clerk present, then taken to the
City Council for formal approval. Purchasing of equipment with a value less
than $5,000 may be by telephone quotes and approved by the City Manager.
In the event telephone quotes are taken and circumstances change (such as
all telephone quotes are over $5,000 or the department desires to purchase
additional quantities which drives the total over $5,000), the purchasing
process must stop and start over using sealed bids.
B. Written sealed bids and quotes from out-of-town shall be accepted,






C.

Staff shall not- seek out-of-town written sealed bids or quotes except under

the following conditions: :

1. Solicitations ‘mdy be sought from all State bidders. )

2. Unsolicited information received from out-of-town vendors may be used
to invite those out-of-town vendors to bid when there is evidence their
price may be competitive. - :

3. No vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits.

If advantages exist which would make it beneficial to the City to purchase

used equipment, this policy may be waived by the Council. In such cases,

Staff may negotiate a purchase price for said used equipment without dis-

.- persing -a set of uniform specifications or taking written sealed bids. All such

purhcases exceeding $5,000 shall be approved by City Council.

If from the best information available, it would be advantageous to the City
to negotiate a purchase price for a new piece of equipment, then the policy
may be waived. ‘All such purchases exceeding $5,000 shall first be approved

by City Council.

Professional Services

A.

When the cost of architectual, engineering and other construction related
professional services (such as construction review, surveying, soil testing, -
construction related appraisals, and other construction related professional '
services) will exceed $5,000, the Council will be asked to 1) Determine the
method of selecting the consultant, and 2) to make, with Staff recom-
mendation, the final approval of the consultant or contractor. All such
construction-related professional services of $5,000 or less shall be selected
by the City Manager with input from City Staff.

All appraisal and medical professional services over $1,000 will be submitted
to City Council for 1) determination of the method for selection and 2) final
approval with Staff input. All appraisal and medical professional services of
$1,000 or less shall be selected by the City Manager with Staff input.
All legal, financial, auditing and other professional services shall be sub-
mitted to City Council for 1) determining the method of selection and 2) for
formal approval.

Construction Contracts

A.

ALl bids/quotes/praoposals/contracts, with the. recommended lowest and/or

"best bid, shall be taken to City Council for formal approval. Projects over

$25,000 must go to sealed bids opened simultaneously in the presence of the

City Clerk. Far projects under $25,000 Council shall determine the method

of selection. : :

Written sealed bids and quotes from out-of-town shall be accepted.

Staff shall not seek out-of-town written sealed bids or quotes except under

the following conditions: - '

1. Solicitations may be sought from all State bidders.

2. Unsolicited information received from out-of-town vendors may be used
to invite those out-of-town vendors to bid when there is evidence their
price may be competitive.

3. No vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits.

For purchases of $10,000 or more notices shall be placed in a newspaper of

general circulation in Carroll stating for what, when and where written

sealed bids shall be received. ) ‘





Other Contracts

A. All written sealed bids, with the recommended lowest and/or best bid, shall
be taken to City Council for formal approval.

B. Written sealed bids and quotes from out-of-town shall be accepted.

C. Staff shall seek out-of-town written sealed bids except under the following
conditions:

1. Solicitations may be sought from all State bidders.

2. Unsolicited information received from out-of-town vendors may be used
to invite those out-of-town vendors to bid when there is evidence their
price may be competitive.

3. No vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits.

D. For purchases of $10,000 or more notices shall be placed in a newspaper of
general circulation in Carroll stating for what, when and where bids shall be

received.

Commodltles/Repalrs

A.”All written sealed blds/quotes shall be approved by the City Manager.
B. ~Written sealed bids and quotes from out-of-town shall be accepted.
C. :Staff shall not seek out-of-town written sealed bids or quotes except under

“the following conditions:

“1. Solicitations may be sought from all State bidders.

2. Unsolicited information received from out-of-town vendors may be used
to invite those out-of-town vendors to bid when there is evidence their

price may be competitive.
3. No vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits.






IAC

ATTACHMENT 3

Chs5,p.1

193B—S5.4(544A) Exceptions matrix. The following matrix is compiled to illustrate the exceptions
outlined in Jowa Code section 544A.18 and rule 193B—5.2(544A). The laws and rules governing the
Practice of Engineering are not illustrated herein.

BUILDINGS
NEW CONSTRUCTION
Architect
May
Architect Not Be
Building Use Type Description Required | Required
Agricultural Use Including grain elevators and feed mills X
Churches and One or two stories in height, up to a maximum of 2,000 X
accessory buildings square feet in gross floor area
xh:’:hg ;Ztached Any number of stories in height, greater than 2,000 square X
para feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
Commercial Use One story in height, up to a maximum of 10,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 square feet in X
gross floor area
Two stories in height, up to a maximum of 6,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, greater than 6,000 square feet of X
gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
Detached One, two or three stories in height, containing 12 or fewer X
Residential family dwelling units
Use More than 12 family dwelling units X
More than three stories in height X
Outbuildings in connection with detached residential X
buildings
Educational Use X
Governmental Use X
Industrial Use X
Institutional Use X
Light Industrial Use X
Places of assembly X
Warehouse Use One story in height, up to a maximum of 10,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 square feet in X
gross floor area
More than one story in height X
Factory-Built Buildings | Any height and size, if certified by a professional engineer X
licensed under Iowa Code chapter 542B
One or two stories in height, up to a maximum of 20,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
One or two stories in height, greater than 20,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
More than 20,000 square feet in gross floor area X






Chs,p.2

ALTERATIONS
TO EXISTING BUILDINGS
Architect
May Not
Alteration Architect Be
Type Description Required | Required
Structural Modifications which change the structural members, means of egress, X
alterations handicap accessible path, fire
to exempt resistivity or other life safety concerns
buildings
Structural Modifications which change the structural members, means of egress, X
alterations to | handicap accessible path, fire
nonexempt resistivity or other life safety concerns
buildings
Nonstructural | Which does not modify means of egress, handicap accessible path, fire X
alteration resistivity or other life safety concerns
‘Which maintains the previous type of use X
Nonstructural | A place of assembly of people or public gathering X
alteration Govermnmental use X
which
changes the Educational use X
use of the
building from Hazardous use X
any other use | A place of and is one, two or three stories in height and X
to: residence exempted | contains not more than 12 family dwelling units
A place of and is more than three stories in height X
residence neot - - -
exempted otherwise anrll containing more than 12 family dwelling X
units
Nonstructural | Commercial or and is one story in height and not greater than a X
alterations office use maximum of 10,000 square feet in gross floor
which change area
g:fil‘;?z og_gl:l and is one story in height and greater than X
N g 10,000 square feet in gross floor area
industrial or
warehouse to: and is two stories in height and not greater than a X
maximum of 6,000 square feet in gross floor area
and is two stories in height and greater than X
6,000 square feet in gross floor area
and is more than two stories in height X
and is greater than 10,000 square feet of gross X
floor area
ALTERATIONS
‘ TO 'EXISTING BUILDINGS (CONT.)
Nonstructural | Agricultural Use Including grain elevators and feed mills X
alterations to: Churches and One or two stories in height, up to a maximum X
Accessory Building | of 2,000 square feet in gross floor area
Uses Any number of stories in height, greater than X
2,000 square feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
Commercial Use One story in height, up to a maximum of 10,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, up to a maximum of 6,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, greater than 6,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X

IAC





IAC

Ch5,p3

ALTERATIONS
TO EXISTING BUILDINGS
Architect
May Not
Alteration Architect Be
Type Description Required | Required
Detached One, two or three stories in height, containing X
Residential 12 or fewer family dwelling units
Buildings More than 12 family dwelling units X
More than three stories in height X
Outbuildings in connection with detached X
residential buildings
Educational Use X
Governmental Use X
Industrial Use X
Institutional Use X
Light Industrial Use X
Places of Assembly X
Warehouse Use One story in height, up to a maximum of 10,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
More than one story in height X
Factory-Built Any height and size if entire building is certified X
Buildings by a professional engineer licensed under Iowa
Code chapter 542B
One or two stories in height, up to a2 maximum X
of 20,000 square feet of gross floor area
One or two stories in height, greater than 20,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
More than 20,000 square feet in gross floor area X






T ATTACHMENT*ZL’ R

IAC Chl,p.l

193C—1.5 (542B) Licensed professional engineers and building construction.

1.5(1) Purpose. This rule is intended to provide guidance to licensed professional engineers, other
design professionals, unlicensed persons engaged in various aspects of building construction, building
officials, owners, and others on when the services of a licensed professional engineer are required or may
not be required in connection with new building construction and alterations to existing structures.

1.5(2) General guidelines. Given the wide range of buildings covered by this rule and the unique
issues which may arise with respect to specific buildings, it is not possible to establish definitive criteria
which will universally resolve when building construction or alterations will or will not implicate the
practice of professional engineering, as defined in Iowa Code sections 542B.2(8) and 542B.27(1). For
example, while the construction of a single-family residence would not generally require the services
of a licensed professional engineer, unique or unconventional features of a particular site or design
may necessitate complex structural calculations or other services which fall within the definition of
professional engineering. As aresult, this rule should be interpreted as providing only general guidelines
on when a licensed professional engineer is required or may not be required.

1.5(3) Applicability. The board will consider the guidelines provided in this rule when enforcing
Towa Code chapter 542B, including when determining whether an unlicensed person has engaged in the
practice of professional engineering. This rule is not intended to constrain building officials or other
public officials in their enforcement of other laws, rules, regulations or ordinances. A building code
official, for example, may require that certain documents be prepared by a licensed professional engineer
or that certain construction inspections be performed by a licensed professional engineer whether or
not the guidelines in this rule would so require. This rule only addresses the practice of professional
engineering and does not address the practice of architecture. Similar guidelines with respect to the
practice of architecture may be found at 193B—Chapter 5.

1.5(4) Definitions. The definitions set forth in 193B—5.1(544A) shall apply to this rule.

1.5(5) Guidelines for new construction. The following matrix describes by building type and use
when the services of a licensed professional engineer are required or may not be required in connection

with new building construction:






BUILDINGS
NEW CONSTRUCTION
Engineer
May
Engineer | Not Be
Building Use Type | Description Required | Required
Agricultural Use Facilities for private use only and individually X
owned and operated facilities including grain
elevators and feed mills
Corporate-owned facilities or publicly owned X
facilities including grain elevators and feed
mills
Churches and One or two stories in height, up to a maximum X
accessory buildings | of 2,000 square feet in gross floor area
wheth:r attached or Any number of stories in height, greater than X
Separate 2,000 square feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
Commercial Use One story in height, up to a maximum of 10,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, up to a maximum of X
6,000 square feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, greater-than 6,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
Detached Residential | One, two or three stories in height, containing X
Use 12 or fewer family dwelling units
More than 12 family dwelling units X
More than three stories in height X
Outbuildings in connection with detached X
residential buildings
Educational Use X
Governmental Use When the occupancy is of another building use X
type listed herein, those provisions shall apply
Industrial Use X
Institutional Use X
Light Industrial Use X
Places of assembly X
Warehouse Use One story in height, up to a maximum of 10,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 square X
feet in gross floor area
, More than one story in height X
Factory-Built One or two stories in height, up to a maximum X
Buildings 0£ 20,000 square feet in gross floor area
One or two stories in height, greater than 20,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
More than 20,000 square feet in gross floor area X

IAC





Chli,p3

1.5(6) Guidelines for alterations to existing buildings. The following matrix describes by

alteration type when the services of a licensed professional engineer are requlred or may not be required
in connection with alterations to existing buildings:

ALTERATIONS
TO EXISTING BUILDINGS'
Engineer
May
Alteration Engineer | Not Be
Type Description Required | Required
Structural Modifications which change the structural members, X
alterations means of egress, handicap accessible path, fire resistivity
to exempt or other life safety concerns
buildings
under Iowa
Code section
544A.18
Structural Modifications which change the structural members, X
alterations means of egress, handicap accessible path, fire resistivity
to buildings | or other life safety concems
that are not
exempt
Nonstructural | Which does not modify means of egress, handicap X
alteration accessible path, fire resistivity or other life safety concerns
Which maintains the previous type of use X
Nonstructural | A place of assembly of people or public gathering X
alte; ation Governmental use X
which
changes the | Educational use X
use of the | Hazardous use X
building - - .
from any A place of and is one, two or three stories in height X
other use to: | fesidence and contains not more than 12 family
exempted dwelling units )
A place of and is more than three stories in height X
resmenicz tot and containing more than 12 family X
exempte dwelling units
otherwise
Nonstructural { Commercial or | and is one story in height and not greater X
alterations office use than a maximum of 10,000 square feet
which in gross floor area
chang; t}lhe and is one story in height and greater X
use ol the than 10,000 square feet in gross floor
building
area
from - —
industrial or and is two stories in height and not X
warehouse greater than a maximum of 6,000 square
to: feet in gross floor area
and is two stories in height and greater X
than 6,000 square feet in gross floor
area
and is more than two stories in height X
and is greater than 10,000 square feet X
of gross floor area






Ch1,p4

ALTERATIONS
TO EXISTING BUILDINGS
Engineer
May
Alteration Engineer | Not Be
Type Deseription Required | Required
Nonstructural | Agricultural Including grain elevators and feed mills X
alterations Use
to: Churches and | One or two stories in height, up to a X
Accessory maximum of 2,000 square feet in gross
Building Uses | floor area
Any number of stories in height, greater X
than 2,000 square feet in gross floorarea | .
More than two stories in height X
Commercial One story in height, up to a maximum of X
Use 10,000 square feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, up to a maximum X
of 6,000 square feet in gross floor area
Two stories in height, greater than 6,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
Detached One, two or three stories in height, X
Residential containing 12 or fewer family dwelling
Buildings units
More than 12 family dwelling units X
More than three stories in height X
Outbuildings in connection with X
detached residential buildings
Educational Use X
Governmental | When the occupancy is of another X
Use building use type listed herein, those
provisions shall apply
Industrial Use X
Institutional X
Use
Light Industrial X
Use
Places of X
Assembly
Warehouse Use | One story in height, up to a maximum of X
10,000 square feet in gross floor area
One story in height, greater than 10,000 X
square feet in gross floor area
More than one story in height X
Factory-Built One or two stories in height, upto a X
Buildings maximum of 20,000 square feet of gross
floor area
One or two stories in height, greater than X
20,000 square feet in gross floor area
More than two stories in height X
More than 20,000 square feef in gross X
floor area

IAC






COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 9, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx
(after appointment), Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent:
None. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to appoint LaVern Dirkx to the vacant
At-Large Council Seat. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the December 27, 2016
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i S b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $592,812.92. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following appointments to
committees, commissions and boards:

Appointment by Mayor with Council Approval

1. Vicki Gach — Historical Preservation Commission (3 year term to expire
12-31-19)
2. Nick Badding — Building Code Board of Appeals (5 year term to expire
12-31-21)
Appointment by Council
1. Nick Topf— Board of Adjustment (5 year term to expire 12-31-21)

2. Jean Ludwig — Planning and Zoning Commission (5 year unexpired term
to expire 12-31-18)
3. Norm Hutcheson — Airport Commission (6 year term to expire 12-31-22)
4. Eric Jensen — Carroll City/County Communications Commission (1 year
term to expire 12-31-17)





5. Mike Pogge-Weaver — Carroll City/County Communications Commission
(1 year term to expire 12-31-17)
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to accept the FY 2015-2016 Annual
Financial Statement Audit. Jennifer Walkup, CPA Manager, Feldmann & Company CPAs, P.C.,
presented the report to Council. On roll call, all present voted ate. Absent: None. Motion carried.

R e

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to allocate $5,000 in the FY 2018 budget
to the Animal Rescue of Carroll. Sherry Loughran, Wendy Smith and Sammi Elliott, Animal
Rescue of Carroll volunteers, presented the request to Council. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to allocate $2,000 in the FY 2018 budget to
the Council of Governments Housing Trust Fund. Rick Hunsaker, Executive Director of Council
of Governments Housing, Inc., presented the request to Council. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to waive all three readings of the Tax
Increment Financing (TIF) Ordinance for the Fifth Amended and Restated Central Business
District Urban Renewal Plan. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1701. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Change Order No. 1 to the
Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “B” East Basin Project Contract in the
amount of $27,571.00. The change order changes the contract price as follows:
Original Contract Price $ 850,833.90
Change Order No. 1 27,571.00
Contract Price with Change Order  $ 878,404.90

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to accept the Certificate of Substantial
Completion for the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “A” West Basin
Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to schedule a special council meeting with
OPN Architects on Monday, January 16, 2017 at 6PM to review the existing feasibility study and
cost estimate for the City Hall/Library Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to accept the bid from Drees Company for
the Recreation Center Fire Alarm Replacement Project at their bid price of $13,999.00. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

City Engineer/Public Works Director Randy Krauel led a work session with Council

discussing signs at the city entryways. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to adjourn at 6:48 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2798 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manager WP W
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works A/9L"
DATE: January 17, 2017

SUBJECT: Coutt Street Resurfacing — 2016
Certificate of Substantial Completion

The contractor, OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tti-State Paving, has completed the work on the Coutrt
Street Resurfacing — 2016 project. The date of substantial completion was November 7, 2016. The
Conttact substantial completion date was November 15, 2016.

The cost of the wotk completed is $116,525.41. The original contract amount was $121,328.84.

Mayor and City Council considetation and acceptance of the Certificate
of Substantial Completion for the Coutt Street Resutfacing — 2016 project.

RMK:ds

attachment






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: COURT STREET RESURFACING - 2016

OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa OWNER'S Conttact No.: Resolution #1629
CONTRACTOR: OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tti-State Paving

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: November 7, 2016

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.

To: City of Carroll, Iowa

And To: OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tri-State Paving

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,

and ENGINEER, and that Wotk is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and wattanties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents are attached and made part of this Certificate:

None

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEER issues this Cettificate of Substantial Completion on Januaty 17, 2017.

City of Carroll, Iowa
By:

Randall M. Krauel, City Engineer
CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on:

(Date)
OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tri-State Paving

By:
(Authorized Signature)
OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on January 23, 2017.
City of Carroll, Jowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

December 2016

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Prepares financial department budget request
Prepared Capital Improvement Plan for Council review
Attended lowa League of Cities budget workshop — December 1 (Ankeny)
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Live Healthy lowa Kick-Off Luncheon — December 8
o Carroll County Wellness Coalition Meeting — December 15

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Review departmental budget requests
Prepare final budget book for Council distribution
Prepare/distribute/file 2016 W-2s and 1095-C to distribute to employees/IRS
IMWCA (Worker Comp) site visit — January 5
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Wellness Meeting with BSI — January 12
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — January 19

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 230 utility bills and statements were emailed in December 2016.






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to seven calls for service and held three training sessions in
December.

Training sessions focused on Firefighter Safety involving 16 Firefighter Life Safety Initiatives.
The overall goal of these training sessions is to incorporate leadership, management, supervision,
accountability and personal responsibility for increased firefighter safety on every call.

Firefighters conducted inspections of all equipment and vehicles in addition to a general cleanup
of the Fire Station.

Run Report for December:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

12/01/2016 1511 US Highway 71 N Attic fire

12/01/2016 Highway 30 W & Jade 2 Vehicle collision

12/08/2016 7t St between Clark & Court Steam mistaken for smoke

12/15/2016 Highway 30 & vine Vehicle collision

12/15/2016 2115 N West St Vehicle fire

12/22/2016 1309 N Grant Rd Clothes dryer fire

12/28/2016 1722 N Adams Smoke odor investigation






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

On December 16, Carroll High students had prepared an appreciation supper for the officers.
Due to weather, changes were made and the supper took place at the police department instead of
CHS. A special thanks to the students involved with putting this together and for their thoughts
of the officers during the holiday season.

The Carroll Middle School held DARE graduation on the 20". Sergeant Gary Bellinghausen has
been working with the 6" grade students since the beginning of the school year and it was
capped off with a commencement speech from Mayor Eric Jensen. Congratulations to the 6%
grade DARE graduates.

Officers completed their quarterly physical fitness testing on the 21%. Officers are required to
participate in the testing and have an incentive for passing the tests.

On the 29" Sergeant Jeremiah Hoyt held a babysitting safety class with the lowa State
Extension office in Carroll. Students learned about safety precautions and how to respond to an
emergency while caring for children of others.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: December 1 THRU December 31, 2016

Offenses Incidents

Citations
Reported

Animal

Dark Windows
License

Other

Parking Violation
Registration
Seatbelt

Tobacco

Traffic

Warning

TOTAL

Forcible Fondling
Simple Assault
Burglary/B&E
Shoplifting

Theft from Vehicle
Theft from Building
Counterfeit/Larceny
Credit/ATM Fraud
Bad Checks
Vandalism: Residence
Vandalism: Vehcile
Vandalism: Other
Weapon Law Violation
Drug/Narc Violations
Drive Under Infl
Drunkenness
Disorderly Conduct
All Other Offenses
False Information
Found Property
Firearms Accident
Animal Bite

Warrant Outside
Restraining Order
10-50 PI

10-50 PD

1050PD: Hit and Run
1050 PD: City Vehicle
1050 PD: Police Vehicle
Under 1500

Op After Revocation
Operate After Suspen
Miscellaneous Public

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 14

N B N R E N R E N R E N N Y N R R N E E N R S






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - December 2016

Permit
Type

Date Issued

Valuation Permit #

Class

Agricultural

Building

NONE
Agricultural Building Valuation
Total:

Agricultural
Valuation Total:

Agricultural Building Fee
Total:

Agricultural Fee

$0.00 Total:

$0.00

Commercial

Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of
Way

12/02/2016
Commercial Building Valuation
Total:

12/20/2016
12/29/2016

12/20/2016
12/20/2016

12/2/2016
12/12/2016
12/12/2016

Commercial Valuation
Total:

$30,000.00
$30,000.00

160361
Commercial Building Fee
Total:

160376

160379

Commercial Electrial Fee
Total:

Commercial Mechincal Fee
Total:

Commerical Plumbing Fee
Total:

160377
160378

Commercial Right of Way
Fee Total:

160362
160371
160372
Commercial Sign Fee Total:

Commercial Fee

$30,000.00 Total:

$194.50
$194.50

$25.00
$0.00

$25.00

$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$45.00

$300.38






Residential

Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of
Way

12/12/2016
12/20/2016

Residential Building VValuation
Total:

12/02/2016
12/02/2016
12/09/2016
12/12/2016

12/02/2016
12/02/2016
12/02/2016
12/02/2016

Residential VValuation
Total:

$90,000.00
$5,000.00

$95,000.00

160374
160375

Residential Building Fee
Total:

160364
160365
160369

160373

Residential Electrical Fee
Total:

Residential Mechanical Fee
Total:

Residential Plumbing Fee
Total:

160363
160366
160367
160368

Residential Right of Way
Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

Residential Fee

$95,000.00 Total:

$409.70
$47.00

$456.70

$47.08
$47.08
$33.20
$35.88

$163.24

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$100.00

$0.00
$0.00

$719.94

Valuation Grand
Total:

Fee Grand Total:

$125,000.00

$1,020.32






Permits - YTD - through December 2016

Class

Permit Type

Valuation

Agricultural

Building

Agricultural
Valuation Total:

Agricultural
Fee Total:

Commercial

Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$7,588,857.00

$7,588,857.00

Commercial
Fee Total:

$12,453.46
$1,356.07
$475.29
$531.50
$3,439.98
$270.00

$18,526.30

Residential

Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$8,017,034.00

$8,017,034.00

Residential
Fee Total:

$28,389.87
$4,556.42
$1,349.25
$1,973.00

$3,811.24
$0.00

$40,079.78

Valuation Grand Total:

$15,605,891.00

Fee Grand Total:

$58,606.08






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:
Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated nine graves for Cemetery.

Assisted the Water Division with a water leak on December 5%,

Maintained signs and signals.

Patched potholes.

Plowed snow and sanded for four winter weather events.

Maintained all snow removal and ice control equipment.

Maintained signs and signals.

Division Safety Meeting: “Slips, Trips and Falls Prevention”, December 29, 2016.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 30.722 million gallons
Daily Average: 0.991 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.268 million gallons
Completed 42 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
105 service orders.
7 delinquents.
0 rereads.
0 stuck meters.
1 leaking meter.

Division Safety Meeting: Slips, Trips & Falls Prevention”, December 20, 2016.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 37.022 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.234 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.538 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “December Safety Informer”, December 7, 2016.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Trimmed trees in all alleys.

Started trimming trees on all ROWs.

Tom attended the Third Street Public Information Meeting on December 6, 2016.

Tom attended the Hwy. 30 & Grant Road Public Information meeting on December 13,
2016.

Jeff Warnke and Tom Weber attended the City of Carroll Safety Committee Meeting on
December 16, 2016.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Repaired watermain leak in the 900 block of East Street.

Submitted one (1) set of bacteria samples from Well and Transmission Main project.
Contractor passed bacteria samples on the first 2,000 feet of Well and Transmission Main
project.

Replaced check valve on 8-inch discharge line to High Service Pump #2.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Brad Vinchattle is working on the programming for the new dissolved oxygen system.
Sanitary sewer camera inspections in the northwest corner of the City.

Completed the final mandrel test for Deer Creek Lane sanitary sewer.

Reviewed camera footage for the Industrial Park Road sanitary sewer.

Cleaned containment area for jet/vac waste material.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Maintain signs and signals.

Pothole patch.

Clean shop and breakroom.

Trim trees.

Remove Christmas decorations from Central Business District.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Continue working with contractor on bacteria sampling on Transmission Main project.
Continue working with contractor on flushing new 16” raw water transmission main with

compressed air.
Start installation of 42 new actuator valves on filters at Water Treatment Plant.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.
Finish the dissolved oxygen system programming.
Continue sanitary sewer camera inspection.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 01-10-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated

Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Cemetery
Maintenance
Garage

2015
New

Trails

Merchants Park

Rec Center
Locker Rooms

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements -
2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

King
Construction

Rognes Corp.

$152,425.00
$11,000.00

$1,368,237.55

$850,833.90

11-09-15
08-08-16

06-13-16

06-13-16

$154,807.50

$1,370,155.41

$540,438.62

03-31-16

Design
Const. Staking
(Hourly)

Group A - West

Group B - East

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction Services
Design Completion

12






PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTACT DATA

Action CIP Estimated
Plan Cost

Project Name Projected Contractor Contract Cost | Start Date Notes

Completion

Expenditure % Completion
Complete Date

Street
Maintenance
Building

2015
On-
going

FY17

$3,050,000 2018

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

2015
On-
going

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$91,706.05

08-15-13

TSIP Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

$89,040.00

11-10-14

$85,686.41

Design Completion

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG

Midwest, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$192,893.90

$1,145,968.45

Design
Construction Services

Court Street
Resurfacing

$150,000

OMG

Midwest, Inc.

$121,328.84

04-25-16

$110,699.14

11-15-16

Corridor Entry
Features

$440,000

Third Street
Improvements

$1,250,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$71,193.00
$80,078.00

09-26-16

$67,143.00

Design
Construction Services






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission
Main — Group A

Water Supply
Wells — Group
B

2014

FY16

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction,
L.C.

Sargent
Drilling

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

$1,227,543.02

07-28-14

03-23-14

03-23-14

$325,810.61

$743,099.63

$1,253,324.94

07-15-16

Contract
Completion
11-30-15

Watermain
Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total
$335,962.50

City

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCsSwMC
Contract






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

e Clean up all park grounds

e Putupicerink —110’x96’

e Flood ice rink
Spray ice rink (16 times)
Clean equipment and store for winter season
Trim shrubs downtown
Move snow and ice from sidewalks
Winter equipment and serviced and tested
Trim trees
Haul some tables to Graham Shelter House
Close and winterize Southside Shelter House
Remove fence at Stadium
Equipment maintenance
Pick up trash in downtown area (four times)

: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Cleaned rough mowers and took to shelter house for winter
Took heads off reel mowers to get ready to work on
Worked on budget
Winterized greens sprayer

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Cleaned Rec Center parking lots of snow two times
Plowed cemetery streets two times
Took care of nine interments/cremation burials and seven full burials and one baby burial
Edited and redrew new cemetery lot and grave map
Picked up sticks and garbage daily
Repaired cemetery plow truck plow electrical units
Sold graves when needed
Helped numerous families with information on and location of graves and other
information
Total inventory on burials for 2016 are:
o Total burials — 85 (Saturday burials — 18 (8 cremations and 10 full burials))
o Cremations — 20
o Full burials — 65






Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

Member Usage | Daily Admission | Total Usage Daily Average
9577 909 10486 350

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Monitor Production Slideshow update
e Updating website & social media with help of Pam Hanlin
e Update digital sign at Rec Center
e Lifeguarded 11:00-1:30 shift

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center

General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills

Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Ice rink ready for skating

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Put on winter topdressing on greens
e Had new winder put in shop office
e Brought in tee signs

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Corrected errors on cemetery lot and grave map and submitted to Carey for reprinting the
corrected plot layout of cemetery

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent
e Covered just over 30 hours for other staff sick/weather/no one available, 1 water

fitness 2 power kids program, 2 guard shifts plus a couple other “partial shifts”, 1
CRO

16






2 Live Healthy program meetings with St Anthony for January partnered program
to plan program improvements.

Weekly meetings with director and other supervisors.

Attended monthly IPRA Aquatics meeting to learn about Model Aquatic Health
Code changes going to legislation. Focus on lifeguard requirement changes for
staffing policy.

Continued work with software. 4 weekly meetings with Perfect Mind management
team virtually.

Attended 5 hour Chamber Leadership program on December 16.

Worked with IT to set up training stations for Software, and had staff come in to
“Train” on test computers and become familiar with the system and final testing.
Attended City Safety Meeting, will be scheduling City CPR courses.

Interviewed for CRO staff.

Created meeting for Cool Kids staff to discuss changes to summer camp programs.

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
¢ Jingle Bell Run
Breakfast with Santa
1%t — 6™ Baskethball Programming
Spring / Summer program planning
Soccer Registration Setup

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Worked on locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Pool remodel plans at Rec Center

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Storm sirens

Installed new equipment in weight room

Baseball stadium shed power

Golf house removal

Christmas lights install and fix

Next year’s budget items

Fire Alarm bid at Rec Center

Pool lights at Rec Center






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Regular winter schedule

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Clean and sharpen reels
e Attend IGCSA Turf Conference

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Do year end books
e Standard winter schedule
e Started designing work area for new shop

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent
e Lifeguard Course with new 2017 program
e Schedule choices for CPR certification for City Staff
e Go Live on January 10 with new software Perfect Mind

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e 15— 6" Basketball Programs
e Soccer Registration

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Budget items

Safety Topic:
e Housekeeping supplies






Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of December 31, 2016

December Actions
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o December 12, 2016 — OPN presented concept plan to the Council
Continue street improvements
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 improvements
o Staff continues to meet and work with consultants to prepare plans for 2017
construction.
o December 6, 2016 — Public Open House on 3" Street paving project
o December 13, 2016 — Public Open House on Grant Rd/Hwy 30 project
Trails Expansion
o Staff continues to meet and work with consultants to prepare plans for 2017
construction.

o December 6, 2016 — Public Open House on two trail projects
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o December 27, 2016 — ISU presented plan to the Council
o FY 2018 budget includes $75,000 for future design work
Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Staff continues to meet and work with consultant to prepare plans for Phase

V111 for 2017 construction
FY 2018 Budget
o Staff working on FY 2018 Budget Proposals

Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e City Entryway Signs
o January 9, 2017 — Hold City Council Workshop
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o January 23, 2017 — Hold City Council Workshop
FY 2018 Budget
o January 23, 2017 — FY 2018 budget book presented to City Council
o January 26 and 30 — FY 2018 budget workshops
o February 7 and 9 — FY 2018 budget workshops (if needed)
Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o February 13, 2017 — Rescheduled meeting with OPN
Debt Issuance and Debt Management meeting with PFM
o February 27, 2017 — Hold City Council Workshop






Develop Sidewalk repair program

o March/April — Hold City Council Workshop
Start Rec Center Improvement Projects
Develop plan/strategy for Rec Center for long-term viability
Trails Expansion

o March 27, 2017 — Hold City Council Workshop
Implement Housing Study
Rental Housing Inspection Program

o April 2017 — Hold City Council Workshop
Water Distribution/Street Conditions

o July 2017 — Hold City Council Workshop

Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements

Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
Council Adoption of Financial Policies
Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund







City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ‘U.SP‘\,Q
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Wotrks A/
DATE: January 17,2017

SUBJECT: Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
Supplemental Professional Services Agreement #2

Following the December 27, 2016, Development Agreement with Biokinemetrics Holdings, LLC
and DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc., a Supplemental Services Agreement #2 has been
prepated with Confluence to add the area to the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project. The
Agreement adds design services necessary for the preparation of additional plans and bidding
documents for streetscape improvements of the patking lot along the north side of East 4™ Street
from North Court Street to North Clark Street. The Agreement amends the contract fees by adding
$12,900.00.

The Design Setvices Agreement fees with Supplemental Services Agreements #1 and #2 are as

follows:

Design Services Agreement, 11-10-14 $65,500.00
Supplemental Setvices Agreement #1 $23,540.00
Supplemental Setvices Agreement #2 $12,900.00
Total Design Contract Amount $101,940.00

TION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and apptoval of the
Resolution Approvmg Supplemental Services Agreement #2 with Confluence for the Downtown
Streetscape Phase 8 project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES AGREEMENT #2 WITH
CONFLUENCE FOR THE CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE
PHASE 8 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Catroll is desitous of adding the East Fourth Street Parking Lot to the
development of the Cozrridor of Commerce Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project; and,

WHEREAS, a Supplemental Setvices Agreement #2 to the Design Setvices Agreement has been
ptepared for the development of the addition to the Corridor of Commerce Downtown Streetscape
Phase 8 project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
that Supplemental Setvices Agreement #2 with Confluence for the Cotridor of Commerce
Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 is approved.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 23" day of January, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






525 17TH STREET DES MOINES, 1A 50309 CONFLUENCE

TEL 515-288-4875 FAX515-288-8359 WWW. THINKCONFLUENCE.COM

Supplemental Agreement

January 23, 2017

Mr. Randall M. Krauel. Public Works Director
City of Carroll

112 E. 5" Street

Carroll, 1A 51401

Re: Carroll Downtown Streetscape Phase 8, Confluence # 14136
Supplemental Services Agreement # 2

Dear Mr. Krauel:

At the request of the City of Carroll, we are providing this Supplemental Agreement #2 for the addition of design scope to the Carroll
Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 contract. The additional area is described as the parking lot along the north side of East 4" Street
between North Court and North Clark Streets as shown in the attached Exhibit B-2. The scope of services are as follows:

1. Boundary and topographic survey (by JEO Consulting Group).

2. Design of pavement and curb modifications to create a main entrance into the new infill building development and to allow for new
public sidewalk to support future phase along 4™ Street.

Design of landscaping.

Design of new street lighting to match City standards (by JEO Consulting Group).

Preparation of construction documents and cost estimate.

Bidding administration and review of bid proposals.

oo w

Based on the above, we respectfully request that our current contract amount of $89,040.00 be amended by $12,900.00, for a revised
total contract amount of $101,940.00 This amendment is subject to all other terms and conditions of the original agreement. Upon your
review and approval, please return one signed copy to us. Thank you for your consideration.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT

City of Carroll Confluence

By: Eric P. Jensen By: Chris Della Vedova

Signature: Signature: W /E z/ z/ =
Title: Mayor Title: President and CEO

Date: January 23, 2017 Date: January 23, 2017

Enc: Exhibit B-2

Cc: Cody Forch, JEO

14136 Carroll Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
Page 1 of 1





NEW DEVELOPMENT

Exhibit B-2
Carroll Corridor of Commerce Phase 8 CONFLUENCE

January 23, 2017

Carroll, lowa







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager Iest? AR

/”’/’}7
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police Ypﬁ /
DATE: January 19, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Dollar General Store #2756
840 East Plaza Drive
Class “C” Beer Permit with Carryout Wine (includes Native Wine) and Sunday Sales

Wal-Mart Supercenter #1787

2014 Kittyhawk Avenue

Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine (includes Native Wine) and
Sunday Sales

Charlie’s Steakhouse — Swizzle Stick Lounge — Carrollton Centre
1730 Hwy 71 North
Class “B” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manager (1/\5‘0/{/\\)
FROM: Randall M. Ktauel, Ditector of Public Works FPIK
DATE: January 18, 2017

SUBJECT: Monument Signage Project
Design Services Agreement

As a follow-up to the January 9, 2017, City Signs at Entryways to City Work Session, a Design
Setvices Agreement has been prepared with Confluence. The Agreement includes Schematic Design
and Construction Document, Plans and Specification services for two monument signs. One sign
will be located as a City entrance identification monument on U.S. 30 east for westbound enteting
traffic. ‘The second sign is a business identification sign located in the Westgate Mall parking lot,
visible from U.S. 30.

The Scope of Services 1s detailed in the Agteement and summarized, with fees, as follows:

Schematic Design $ 3,550.00
Lump Sum

Prepare multiple schematic concepts for two monument signs.

Present the concepts to the City Council, staff and stakeholders.

Construction Documents, Plans and Specifications $16,000.00
Not-to-Exceed

Cover/Title, Demolition/Removal, Layout, Grading, Details,

Planting, Electrical and Specifications

Total $19,550.00

Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resoluﬁon Accepting the Design Services Agreement with Confluence for the Monument Signage
project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DESIGN SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
CONFLUENCE FOR A MONUMENT SIGNAGE PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is desirous of developing a Monument Signage ptoject; and,

WHEREAS, a Design Services Agreement for the development of a Monument Signage project
has been prepared with Confluence.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,
that the Design Services Agreement with Confluence for a Monument Signage project is accepted.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 23* day of January, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






DESIGN SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 23rd day of January, 2017, by and between the City of
Carroll, a miunicipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the City, and CONFLUENCE, of Des Moines, lowa,
hereinafter referred to as the Consultant.

WHEREAS, the City desires the services of d consulting firm to prepare schematic design work, and thén
upon approval of schematic design, prepare construction plans, specuflcat:ons, and bidding phase services

for Carroll Monument Signage.

NOW THEREFORE; it is agreed by and between the parties heréto that the City does now contract with the
Constultant to provide Services as sét forth herein.

I, SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consuiltant -agrees to perform the following services for the City, and to do so in a timely and satisfactory
manner.

CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNAGE
A. SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Prepare muiltiple schematic concepts for two moriument signs. The first to bé located as a City
.entrance identification monument to be viewed upon approach from the east on' US 30, The second
to be located as a business identification monument in the Westgate Mall parking lot to be visible
from US 30 / 6" Street. Consultant will prepare image edits to convey the intent of the signs in
context of proposed locations, and will present.concepts-to City Council, staff, and stakeholders for
input, Upon approval of schematic -design, Consultant will proceed to construction document

preparation.

B. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Cover / Title Sheet
Prepare -a-cover plan sheet for the plan set. The cover sheet will bé in a format suitable to the City

and will include the following: project title, sheet index, city name, certifications, location map and
legend.

Demolition / Removal Plans .
Prepare final plans showing existing project area conditions at an appropriate scale, and indicating
‘by notes and symbols the items to be removed, salvaged and / or protected.

Layout Plan
Prepare final layout plans at an appropriate scale, indicating the proposed location to the nearest

tenth of a foot of the proposed streetscape elements.

Grading Plan _
Prepare final grading plans at an appropriate scale, indicating the proposed spot elevations to the

‘nearest hundredth of &-foot,

Construction Details
Prepare enlarged detail drawings in plan, cross section and / or isometric view to illustrate and
explain the installation, fabrication and construction of the proposed elements.






Planting Plans
Prepare plans at an appropriate scale, illustrating the design and placement of new plantings with

plant lists indicating plant species, size, quantity and root type.

Electrical Plans and Details

This will consist of the design and preparation of plans and schedules for extension of power to the
proposed sign locations. Lighting and electrical associated with the signs shall be designed, and
shop drawings provided by, the sign contractor. ‘

Specifications ,
Prepare a Project Manual for the project including notice of hearing and bid advertisement,

instructions to bidders, bid forms, bond forms, .construction contract forms, ‘general conditions of
the construction contract, supplementary genéral ¢onditions and detailed, special provisions. The
City's standard format “front end” documents will be used. The City will provide a sample

-electronically in Microsoft Word.

Technical review meetings with City staff will be held during this process at the 50%, and 95%
completion stages.

Consultant can, if needed, help facilitate a pubno review session of the 85% s;gnage package. This
-could be dorie as either a formal presentation or informally as a public *open house™..

. LETTING SERVICES

Consultant will bid the project in one letting. However, if schedule requires, the consultant can bid
the project in multiple lettings with-a maximum of two lettings.

Printing
Consultant will coordinate the printing and distribution of the construction drawings and project

manual ‘and these costs shall be borne by the City. A list of possible bldders will be provided to the
City. Consuitant wil prowde an electronic copy of construction drawings of the bid package and one
electronic copy. of the project manual for the City's records.

Notice of Project
Consultant will assist in thé preparation of the advance notice to bidders and formal notices of

hearing and letting. Publication costs shall be borne by the City. A list of possible bidders will be
provided to the City.

Contractor Questions and Addenda _ )

Consultant will be available to answer questions from contractors prior to the letting and shall
prepare addenda as appropriate to interpret, clarify or expand the bidding documents. Consuitant
will facilitate a pre-bid meeting in Carroll for the Project.

Letting Bid Tabulation and Award Recommendation

Consultant will review and tabulate the bids for the City, advise the City on the responsiveness of the
bidders and assist the City in making the decision for award of contract. After the award is made,
Consultant’ will aSSlSt in assembling the contract documents for the project included herein.

PROJECT DELIVERABLES

-Schematic documents including réendered plan and elevations; image -edits showing concepts in
context of proposed locations.

Construction documents and project manual in electronic master format.





Two (2) half-size plan sets, one (1) full size plan set and two (2) project mariuals;
Final itemized Consultants opinions of construction costs for the project.
Project Meeting and Presentations consisting of the following:

Two technical review meetings and one. public review meeting during final design, consisting of
three trips to Carroll.

II. FEES

1. We propose to perform the servicés describied in ltem 1: Scope of Seivices: A. Schematic Désign,
.on a Lump Sum basis. The Lump Surh is Three Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars ($3,550.00).

2. We propose to perform the services described in Article 1: Scope of Services: B. Gonstruction
‘Documents, on a Lump Sum basis. Necessary survey work is included in this item. The Lump Sum
is Sixteen Thousand Dollars ($16,000.00).

Total project biling will not exceed Nineteen Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars ($19,5,50.,OO),
‘without priot authorization by the Ownér, Reimbursable expehses will be billed as outlined on
attached Exhibit A. Printing and distribution costs for bidding are excluded, and the City will pay
those, This fee is based on a total project constructiori budget of $200,000.00. Consultant reserves
the right to re-negotiate thé contract if the construction budget increasés by more than five percent

(6%).
. TIME OF COMPLETION
Consultant will work to meet thé City’s requiréd schedule and prepare the work described herein as
expeditiously as possible.
V. EXCLUSIONS

Architectural services.

Construction observation.

Waterline and sanitary sewer design.
Permitting.

Street Design, other than required for sidewalk.

moow>

V. GENERAL TERMS

A. The Consultant shall not commit any of the following employment practices and agress to prohibit
the following practices in any subgcontracts.

1. To discharge or refuse to hire any individual because of their race, color, religion, sex, nation
origin, disability, age, marital status, sexual oriéntation or génder identity.

2. To discriminate against any individual in terms, conditions, or privileges of employment because
of their race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, age, marital status, sexual orientation
or gender identity.

B. Should the City terminate this Agresment, the Consultant shall be paid for all work and services
performad up to the time of termination, However, such sums shall not be greater than the lump






sum amount listed in Section Ill. The Gity may terminate this Agreement upon seven (7) calendar
days' written notice to the Consultant.

C. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto, provided
that no‘assignment shall be without the written consent of all Parties to said Agreemient.

D. Itis understood @nd agreed that the retention of the Consultant by the City for the purpose of the
Projéct shall be as an independent contractor and shall be exclusive, but the Consultant shall have
the right to employ such assistance as may be required for the performance of the Project.

E. ltis agreed by the City that all records and files pertaining to information needed by the Consultant
for the project shall be available by said City upon reasonable request to the Consultant. The City
agrees to furitish all reasonable assistance in the use of these records and files.

F. Itis further agreed that no Part to'this Agreément shall perform contrary to any state, federal, or local

law or any of the ordinangss of thé City of Carroll, lowa,

G. At the request of the City, the Consuitant-shall attend such meetings of the City Council relative to
the work set forth in this Agreement. Any requests made by the City shall be given with reasonable
notice to the Consultant to assure attendance.

Offéred by: Accepted by:
Confluence City of Carroll

/) 01/23/17 01/23/17

Chris Della Vedova, President  (date) Eric P. Jensen, Mayor (date)







City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager W\@Q’lbb
DATE: January 18, 2017

SUBJECT: Proposed agreement with City Attorney for services

Mr. David Bruner has served as City Attorney since October 2007 under an agreement signed at that
time. Adjustments to that agreement were approved by Council on January 30, 2012 and January 29,
2015.

Mr. Bruner proposes the attached agreement, which adjusts portions of the 2015 agreement: Monthly
retainer from $600 to $650, hourly work from $125 to $135 and litigation work from $145 to $150 per
hour. He submits the agreement to the City Council for consideration. Mr. Bruner has charged the City
approximately 60% of his regular hourly rate and has been willing to receive this reduced rate since

2007.

City staff has a good working relationship with Mr. Bruner and finds his timeliness and quality to be
very helpful in carrying out the work of the City.

Attached is a copy of the current and the proposed agreement.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion approving the attached resolution approving the City Attorney
Agreement.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH CITY ATTORNEY

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City Attorney Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Attorney Agreement, attached as
Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this
day of January, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

z:\word\dsb\0-1850\resolutions\atty fee agreement






CITY ATTORNEY AGREEMENT

The City of Carroll (City) and David S. Bruner (Attorney) enter into the following
agreement:

1. The City hereby retains the Attorney as its City Attorney.

2. According to the City Code Chapter 21, the continued employment and term of this
agreement is subject to City Council approval. Therefore there is no definite term nor expiration
date since the Attorney serves at the will of the City Council.

3. The Attorney’s duties are provided in Chapter 21 of the Carroll City Code.

4. The City understands and agrees that the Attorney is bound by the Rules of Professional
Conduct. According to those rules, the Attorney is entering into a general retainer agreement

with the City plus the following agreement for fees and expenses:
a. The Attorney will be paid a general retainer of $600 per month. This retainer includes

compensation for Attorney’s attendance at two regular City Council meetings per month, and
according to the Rules of Professional Conduct, is a commitment by Attorney to avoid taking
cases or clients which would conflict with the interests of the City.

b. Hourly fees will be in two parts:

1. City General. For most work for the City, the Attorney will be paid the sum of
$125 per hour, billed monthly, broken down by the tenth of an hour. These fees
are subject to change on reasonable notice by Attorney to the City and
acceptance by the City Council.

2. Litigation. When the City is involved in litigation with the Attorney
representing the City, whether it be court action or administrative proceedings
in contested cases, the litigation hourly fee will be $145 per hour also billed
monthly and broken down by the tenth of an hour, These fees are subject to
change on reasonable notice by Attorney to the City and acceptance by the City
Council.

c. Out-of-pocket-expenses. The Attorney will be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket
expenses including mileage at the IRS rate, plus such normal costs and expenses as
photocopies, faxes, long distance charges, extraordinary postage, and other out-of-
pocket expenses.

d. Library expenses. The Attorney will be reimbursed by the City for reasonable and
necessary law library expenses and/or computerized research expenses that are
directly related to his employment as City Attorney.

e. In addition to any fees or retainer, Attorney will be reimbursed for any dues that he
advances to join any professional association such as the Iowa Municipal Attorneys Association
that are directly related to his work as City Attorney. He will also be reimbursed for the cost of
registration and mileage to any seminars that are directly related to his continuing education as
City Attorney and if a portion of a seminar would be so related, Attorney will prorate the costs of

the seminar and the mileage accordingly.

Signed this 9 Hh day of January, 2015.

CITY OF CARROLL :

Magor Adam P. Schweers David S. Brunet~—"

z\word\dsb\0-1850\doc-15\city attorney agreement - 15






CITY ATTORNEY AGREEMENT

The City of Carroll (City) and David S. Bruner (Attorney) enter into the following
agreement:

1. The City hereby retains the Attorney as its City Attorney.

2. According to the City Code Chapter 21, the continued employment and term of this
agreement is subject to City Council approval. Therefore there is no definite term nor expiration
date since the Attorney serves at the will of the City Council.

3. The Attorney’s duties are provided in Chapter 21 of the Carroll City Code.

4. The City understands and agrees that the Attorney is bound by the Rules of Professional
Conduct. According to those rules, the Attorney is entering into a general retainer agreement
with the City plus the following agreement for fees and expenses:

a. The Attorney will be paid a general retainer of $650 per month. This retainer includes
compensation for Attorney’s attendance at two regular City Council meetings per month, and
according to the Rules of Professional Conduct, is a commitment by the Attorney to avoid taking
cases or clients which would conflict with the interests of the City.

b. Hourly fees will be in two parts:

1. City General. For most work for the City, the Attorney will be paid the sum of
$135 per hour, billed monthly, broken down by the tenth of an hour. These fees
are subject to change on reasonable notice by Attorney to the City and
acceptance by the City Council.

2. Litigation. When the City is involved in litigation with the Attorney
representing the City, whether it be court action or administrative proceedings
in contested cases, the litigation hourly fee will be $150 per hour also billed
monthly and broken down by the tenth of an hour. These fees are subject to
change on reasonable notice by Attorney to the City and acceptance by the City
Council.

c. Out-of-pocket-expenses. The Attorney will be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket
expenses including mileage at the IRS rate, plus such normal costs and expenses as
photocopies, faxes, long distance charges, extraordinary postage, and other out-of-
pocket expenses.

d. Library expenses. The Attorney will be reimbursed by the City for reasonable and
necessary law library expenses and/or computerized research expenses that are
directly related to his employment as City Attorney.

e. In addition to any fees or retainer, Attorney will be reimbursed for any dues that he
advances to join any professional association such as the lowa Municipal Attorneys Association
that are directly related to his work as City Attorney. He will also be reimbursed for the cost of
registration and mileage to any seminars that are directly related to his continuing education as
City Attorney and if a portion of a seminar would be so related, Attorney will prorate the costs of

the seminar and the mileage accordingly.

Signed this day of January, 2017.
CITY OF CARROLL \’z\\ ¢ <
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor David S. Bruner

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk
z:\word\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\city attorney agreement - 17







BRUNER, BRUNER & REINHART, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Barry T. Bruner 225. E. 7™ Street Robert S. Bruner
David S. Bruner CARROLL, IOWA 51401-0863 (1913-2006)
Eric D. Reinhart Telephone (712) 792-3480 Robert F. Feilmeyer
Jessica L. Morton Fax (712) 792-6981 (retired)

www.brunerlegal.com

TO: Mayor, Council, and Manager
FROM: David S. Bruner, Attorney’Df)
DATE: January 13,2017

RE: WWTP Property Farm Lease

The City owns approximately 15 acres of land south of the Wastewater Treatment Plant. The
land was farmed by Justin A. Hoffman for the 2016 growing season. The lease will expire on
March 1, 2017. The new lease is substantially the same as the prior leases over the last 5 years
with the exception of the annual cash rent amount. The new annual cash rent is $3,375, down
from $4,500. Farm cash rent has been on the decline for 3 years. The City may have received
above market rent the last 2 years, while receiving $300 an acre. The 2017 rent is proposed to be
$225 an acre, which is closer to the market rate estimated by Iowa State Extension Office. We
also know that an acre or two is very susceptible to water/flood damage every year.

A copy of the lease and resolution approving the lease is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the resolution approving a
farm lease with Justin A. Hoffman.

m:\janetiword\dsb\0-1850\Itrs-17\lease-hoffman-113 17






RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION APPROVING FARM LEASE

WHEREAS, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides that all
contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the farm lease for land owned by the City is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;
and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached farm lease is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the farm lease with Justin A. Hoffman
attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this
day of January, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
BY:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

z:\word\dsb\0-1850\resolutions\lease-hoffiman-16






FARM LEASE - CASH

THIS LEASE ("Lease") is made between City of Carroll("Landlord"), whose address for the purpose of this Lease is
112 E 5% Street, Carroll, lowa 51401 and Justin A. Hoffman ("Tenant"), whose address for the purpose of this Lease is 21093
Hawthorne Avenue, Carroll, Iowa 51401,

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. PREMISES AND TERM. Landlord leases to Tenant the following real estate situated in Carroll County, Iowa (the
"Real Estate"):

Irregular Survey of Lot 2 Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, Section 30, Township 84 North, Range 34 West
of the 5" P.M., Catroll County, Iowa

and containing 15 tillable acres, more or less, with possession by Tenant for a term of one (1) year to commence on March 1,
2017, and end on February 28, 2018. The Tenant has had or been offered an opportunity to make an independent investigation

as to the acres and boundaries of the premises, _The Tenant will accept service of Notice of Termination of this farm lease at or
about the same time this lease is executed. No further Notice of Termination shall be given or required by the Landlord.

2. RENT. Tenant shall pay to Landlord as rent for the Real Estate (the "Rent"):
a. Total annual cash rent of $3,375 payable, unless otherwise agreed, as follows:

$1,687.50 on March 1, 2017
$1,687.50 on December 1, 2017

All rent is to be paid to Landlord at the address above or at such other place as Landlord may direct in writing. Rent
must be in Landlord’s possession on or before the due date. Participation of this farm in any offered program by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture or any state for crop production control or soil conservation, the observance of the terms and
conditions of this program, and the division of farm program payments, requires Landlord’s consent. Payments from
patticipation in these programs shall be divided 0% Landlord 100% Tenant. Governmental cost-sharing payments for permanent
soil conservation structures shall be divided 100% Landlord 0% Tenant. Crop disaster payments shall be divided 0% Landlord

100% Tenant,

3. LANDLORD'S LIEN AND SECURITY INTEREST. As security for all sums due or which will become due
from Tenant to Landlord, Tenant hereby grants to Landlord, in addition to any statutory liens, a security interest as provided in
the Iowa Uniform Commercial Code and a contractual lien in all crops produced on the premises and the proceeds and products
thereof, all contract rights concerning such crops, proceeds and/or products, all proceeds of insurance collected on account of
destruction of such crops, all contract rights and U.S. government and/or state agricultural farm program payments in connection
with the above described premises whether such contract rights be payable in cash or in kind, including the proceeds from such
rights, and any and all other personal property kept or used on the real estate that is not exempt from execution. Tenant shall also
sign any additional forms required to validate the security interest in government program payments.

Tenant shall not sell such crops unless Landlord agrees otherwise. Tenant shall notify Landlord of Tenant's intention to
sell crop at least three (3) business days prior to sale of the crop (with business days being described as Monday through Friday,
except any Iowa or federal holidays). Tenant shall pay the full rent for the crop year in which the crop is produced, whether due
or not, at the time of sale pursuant to Landlord's consent to release Landlord's security interests. Upon payment in full Landlord
shall release Landlord's lien on the crop produced in that crop year on the premises. The parties agree that by the Landlord
releasing the lien as to the crop in one year, the Landlord in no way releases the lien or agrees to release the lien in any prior or
subsequent year.

Tenant shall sign and deliver to Landlord a list of potential buyers of the crops upon which Landlord has been granted a
security interest in this lease. Unless Landlord otherwise consents, Tenant will not sell these crops to a buyer who is not on the
potential list of buyers unless Tenant pays the full rent due for the crop year to the Landlord at or prior to the date of sale.
Landlord may give notice to the potential buyers of the existence of this security interest.

Landlord is further granted the power, coupled with an interest, to sign on behalf of Tenant as attorney-in-fact and to
file one or more financing statements under the Iowa Uniform Commercial Code naming Tenant as Debtor and Landlord as






Secured Party and describing the collateral herein specified. Tenant consents to the financing statement being filed immediately

after execution of this Lease,

4. INPUT COSTS AND EXPENSES. Tenant shall prepare the Real Estate and plant such crops in a timely fashion
as may be directed by Landlord. Tenant shall only be entitled to pasture or till those portions of the Real Estate designated by
Landlord. All necessary machinery and equipment, as well as labor, necessary to carry out the terms of this lease shall be
furnished by and at the expense of the Tenant, The following materials, in the amounts required by good husbandry, shall be

acquired by Tenant and paid for by the parties as follows:

% Landlord % Tenant

(1) Commercial Fertilizer 0 100
(2) Lime and Trace Minerals 0 100
(3) Herbicides 0 100
(4) Insecticides 0 100
(5) Seed 0 100
(6) Seed cleaning 0 100
(7) Harvesting and/or Shelling Expense 0 100
(8) Grain Drying Expense 0 100
(9) Grain Storage Expense 0 00

0 00

(10) Other
5. PROPER HUSBANDRY; HARVESTING OF CROPS; CARE OF SOIL, TREES, SHRUBS AND GRASS.

Tenant shall farm the Real Estate in a manner consistent with good husbandry, seek to obtain the best.crop production that the
soil and crop season will permit, properly care for all growing crops in a manner consistent with good husbandry, and harvest all
crops on a timely basis. In the event Tenant fails to do so, Landlord reserves the right, personally or by designated agents, to enter
upon the Real Estate and properly care for and harvest all growing crops, charging the cost of the care and harvest to the Tenant,
as part of the Rent. Tenant shall timely control all weeds, including noxious weeds, weeds in the fence rows, along driveways and
around buildings throughout the premises. Tenant shall comply with all terms of the conservation plan and any other required
environmental plans for the leased premises. Tenant shall do what is reasonably necessary to control soil erosion including, but
not limited to, the maintenance of existing watercourses, waterways, ditches, drainage areas, terraces and tile drains, and abstain

from any practice which will cause damage to the Real Estate.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL.
a. Landlord. To the best of Landlord's knowledge to date:

i) Neither Landlord nor, Landlord's former or present tenants, are subject fo any investigation concerning the
premises by any governmental authority under any applicable federal, state, or local codes, rules, and
regulations pertaining to air and water quality, the handling, transportation, storage, treatment, usage, or
disposal of toxic or hazardous substances, air emissions, other environmental matters, and all zoning and
other land use matters.

ii) Any handling, transportation, storage, treatment, or use of toxic or hazardous substances that has
occurred on the premises has been in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local codes, rules, and

regulations.
iiiy No leak, spill release, dischatge, emission, or disposal of toxic or hazardous substances has occurred on

the premises.

iv) The soil, groundwater, and soil vapor on or under the premises is free of toxic or hazardous substances
except for chemicals (including without limitation fertilizer, herbicides, insecticides) applied in conformance
with good farming methods, applicable rules and regulations and the label directions of each chemical.

Landlord shall hold Tenant harmless against liability for removing solid waste disposal sites existing at the execution of
this Lease, with the exception that Tenant shall be liable for removal of solid waste disposal sites to the extent that the Tenant

created or contributed to the solid waste disposal site at any time.
Landlord shall assume liability and shall indemnify and hold Tenant harmless against any liability or expense arising

from any condition which existed, whether known or unknown, at the time of execution of the lease which is not a result of

actions of the Tenant or which arises after date of execution but which is not a result of actions of the Tenant.
Landlord shall disclose in writing to Tenant the existence of any known wells, underground storage tanks, hazardous

waste sites, and solid waste disposal sites. Disclosure may be provided by a properly completed groundwater hazard statement to






be supplemented if changes occur.

b. Tenant. Tenant shall comply with all applicable environmental laws concerning application, storage and
handling of chemicals (including, without limitation, herbicides and insecticides) and fertilizers. Tenant shall apply any
chemicals used for weed or insect control at levels not to exceed the manufacturer's recommendation for the soil types
involved. Farm chemicals shall not be stored on the premises for more than one year. Farm chermnicals for use on other
properties shall not be stored on this property. Chemicals stored on the premises shall be stored in clearly marked,
tightly closed containers. No chemicals or chemical containers will be disposed of on the premises. Application of
chemicals for agricultural purposes per manufacturer's recommendation shall not be construed to constitute disposal.

Tenant shall employ all means appropriate to insure that well or ground water contamination does not occur,
and shall be responsible to follow all applicator's licensing requirements, Tenant shall install and maintain safety check
valves for injection of any chemicals and/or fertilizers into an irrigation system (injection valve only, not main well
check valve). Tenant shall properly post all fields (when posting is required) whenever chemicals are applied by ground
or air. Tenant shall haul and spread all manure on appropriate fields at times and in quantities consistent with
environmental protection requirements. Tenant shall not dispose of waste oil, tires, batteries, paint, other chemicals or
containers anywhere on the premises. Solid waste shall not be disposed of on the premises, Dead livestock shall not be
buried on the premises. Tenant shall not use waste oil as a means to suppress dust on any roads on or near the premises.
No underground storage tanks, except human waste septic systems that meet current codes, rules, and regulations, shall
be maintained on the premises.

Tenant shall immediately notify Landlord of any chemical discharge, leak, or spill which occurs on premises.
Tenant shall assume liability and shall indemnify and hold Landlord harmless for any claim or violation of standards
which results from Tenant's use of the premises. Tenant shall assume defense of all claims, except claims resulting
from Landlord's negligence, in which case each party shall be responsible for that party's defense of any claim. After
termination, Tenant shall remain liable for violations which occurred during the term of this Lease.

7. TERMINATION OF LEASE. This Lease shall automatically renew upon expiration from year-to-year, upon the
same terms and conditions unless either party gives due and timely written notice to the other of an election not to renew this
Lease. If renewed, the tenancy shall terminate on March 1 of the year following, provided that the tenancy shall not continue

because of an absence of notice in the event there is a default in the performance of this Lease. All notices of termination of this

Lease shall be as provided by law.

8. POSSESSION AND CONDITION AT END OF TERM. At the termination of this Lease, Tenant will relinquish
possession of the Real Estate to the Landlord. If Tenant fails to do so Tenant agrees to pay Landlord $9.00 per day, as liquidated
damages until possession is delivered to Landlord. At the time of delivery of the Real Estate to Landlord, Tenant shall assure that
the Real Estate is in good order and condition, and substantially the same as it was when received by Tenant at the
commencement of this Lease, excusable or insurable loss by fire, unavoidable accidents and ordinary wear, excepted.

9. LANDLORD'S RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INSPECTION. In the event notice of termination of this Lease has
been properly served, Landlord may enter upon the Real Estate or authorize someone else to enter upon the Real Estate to

conduct any normal tillage or fertilizer operation after Tenant has completed the harvesting of crops even if this is prior to the

date of termination of the lease. Landlord may enter upon the Real Estate at any reasonable time for the purpose of viewing or

seeding or making repairs, or for other reasonable purposes,

10. VIOLATION OF TERMS OF LEASE. If Tenant or Landlord violates the terms of this Lease, the other may
pursue the legal and equitable remedies to which each is entitled. Tenant's failure to pay any Rent when due shall cause all unpaid

Rent to become immediately due and payable, without any notice to or demand upon Tenant,

11. REPAIRS. Tenant shall maintain the fences on the leased premises in good and proper repair. Landlord shall

furnish necessary materials for repairs that Landlord deems necessary within a reasonable time after being notified of the need for

repairs. Tenant shall haul the materials to the repair site without charge to Landlord.

12. EXPENSES INCURRED WITHOUT CONSENT OF LANDLORD. No expense shall be incurred for or on
account of the Landlord without first obtaining Landlord’s written authorization. Tenant shall take no action that might cause a

mechanic’s lien to be imposed upon the Real Estate.






13. NO AGENCY. Tenant is not an agent of the Landlord.

14. ATTORNEY FEES AND COURT COSTS. If either party files suit to enforce any of the terms of this Lease, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.

15. CHANGE IN LEASE TERMS. The conduct of either party, by act or omission, shall not be construed as a
ation of this Lease until such provision is reduced to writing and executed by both parties as addendum to this

material alter
Lease.

16. CONSTRUCTION. Words and phrases herein, including the acknowledgment, are construed as in the singular or
plural and as the appropriate gender, according to the context,

17. NOTICES. The notices contemplated in this Lease shall be made in writing and shall either be delivered in
person, or be mailed in the U.S. mail, certified mail to the recipient's last known mailing address, except for the notice of

termination set forth in Section 9, which shall be governed by the Code of Towa,

18. ASSIGNMENT. Tenant shall not assign this Lease or sublet the Real Estate or any portion thereof without prior

written authorization of Landlord.

DATED: January /6% 2017

TENANT: LANDLORD:

ot pro CITY OF CARROLL, JOWA
&ﬂﬁ A. Hoffman /
By:

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

m:\janet\word\dsb\o-l850\doc—17\hofﬁnan—justin-lease






